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ABC International Holdings Limited
Year ended 31 December 2022

Report of the directors

The directors submit their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements
of ABC International Holdings Limited (the “Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2022.

Principal place of business

The Company is a company incorpeorated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered
office and principal place of business at 16" Floor, Agricultural Bank of China Tower, No.50
Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The Company is principally engaged in investment holding and provision of corporate
management services, The principal activities and other particulars of the subsidiaries are
set out in note 38 to the financial statements.

Business review

Pursuant to section 388(3)(b) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, the Company is
exempted from the preparation of a business review as required under Schedule 5 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as the Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of another
body corporate in the financial year.

Recommended dividend

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend in respect of the year ended
31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

Share capital

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.
There was no movement during the year.



ABC International Holdings Limited
Year ended 31 December 2022

Directors

The directors of the Company during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

Huang Haigin (Bj8%8)

Cao Yi (H%)

Liu Xiaopeng (IRsEHE) (Appointed on 14 March 2022)
Xiao Xiang (E¥8) (Appointed on 14 March 2022)
Sun Meiyu (BiEE) (Resigned on 12 April 2022)
Wang Qinshan (E& L) (Resigned on 11 March 2022)
Li Qiyun GEHE) (Resigned on 7 January 2022)

In accordance with provisions the Company's Articles of Association, all remaining directors
shall retire and being eligible offer themselves for re-election.
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Directors {continued)

The directors of the subsidiaries of the Company during the financial year and up to the date
of this report were;

Huang Haigin (RS Cao Yi (E28) Tang Wei ((528)

Zhang Weimin (SRIZER) * Zhu Feng (1%) Ma Hok Ming (F5E4#)
Luo Pei (F815) Wu Liyun (2= Zuo Yan (&5 *

Chan Sung Yan ((REB) Hui Xiaobing (/= Zhu Bing (%K)

Ng Siu Hon Timmy ($2/5) * Yang Xiuke (#2555 Dong Wei (E5}%)

Wu Yongdong (5R5KEE) * Lee Oi Lin Z&5E) Leung YiHang (RLUE)
Bai Yungang(HZESE) Chang Michael Ming Yuen GRERIE) Zhong Chengzhi (JEE)
Shao Xiac (BH%) Jin Wenhua (£303%) Hua Xiaofeng (ZE3I4) *
Ma Yongaiang (ESsK5&) Zhu Ming (5<A8) * He MHualiang ({T5£22)

Li Jianping (Z=3#5) Jin Ping (&) Peng Changhong @+E4T)
Liu Liang (BI5%) He Qiming (fflER8A) Xu Man (128)

Ming Liang (183) Liu Qianaian (215 &) Liu Zhengyi (8IIF—)

Liu Guojian (BIEEE) Tse Sing Tung Tony (4{%84E) Cheng Shigang (F2tHEl)
Cheng Kin Man (BR{EER) Yao Hu (W) Liang Jiayi CREIE)
Chen Zhiyong (FiE8) Zhao Ying (1555 Wang Jue (EIF)

Lou Zhigang (4&&H1H) Zhao Yundong (iHEER) Li Shuwei {(ZH5E)

Yac Raorao (¥l * Peng Ching (G58%) *

Note:

* No longer a director of any subsidiaries of the Company as at the date of this report

In accordance with provisions the Company's subsidiaries’ Articles of Association, all
remaining directors shall retire and being eligible offer themselves for re-election.

At no time during the year was the Company, or any of its holding company, fellow
subsidiaries or subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.



ABC International Holdings Limited
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Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to which the Company, or any of its
holding company, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party, and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

Permitted indemnity provisions

At no time during the financial year and up to the date of this Report of the Directors, there
was or is, any permitted indemnity provision being in force for the benefit of any of the
directors of the Company (whether made by the Company or otherwise) or an associated
company (if made by the Company).

Management contracts

There exists an agreement (the "Agreement”) for management services, in respect of which
Agricultural Bank of China Limited (the “Bank”, the immediate holding company of the
Company) provide services to ABCI insurance Company Limited ("ABCl insurance”, a
subsidiary of the Company) under which a nominal fee is payable by the Company. The
Agreement was entered into by the Bank and the Company on 22 August 2014 and under the
Agreement, the Company authorises the Bank to exercise all the rights of the Company as the
sole shareholder of ABCI Insurance. The Agreement can be terminated by either party giving
not less than 30 days’ notice of termination.

Auditors
KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-

appointment of KPMG as auditor of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

On behalf of the board

N

(s

Huang Haigin
Director

Hong Kong,
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Independent auditor’s report to the member of

ABC International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

- We have audited the consolidated financial statements of ABC Intemnational Holdings Limited

and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 8 to 102, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2022 and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
institute of Certified Public Accountants (*HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (*HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountanis {the "Code") and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor’s
report thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all
the information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.
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Independent auditor’s report to the member of

ABC International Holdings Limited (continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for
assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materia! if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant {o the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of

ABC International Holdings Limited (continued)
{(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
{continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report {o the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
audifor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

EVIN,

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong



ABC International Heldings Limited
Financial statements for the vear ended 31 December 2022

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2022
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Nofe 2022 2021
HK$ HK$

Revenue
Revenue from brokerage, corporate finance,

investment, asset management and property

investment businesses 4 1,375,384,240 1,362,374,479
Revenue from insurance business 4 104,194,211 114,147,732
Interest income 4 987,894,443 1,030,100,832
Other net (loss)/income 4 (5650,348,881) 501,431,304

1,917,124,013 _3,008,054,347
Insurance service expenses 5 (89,856,893) (96,532,097)
Staff costs 6 (518,597,668) (426,352,759)
Other operating expenses (442,714,046) (319,824,820)
Net charge of impairment allowance 35(b) (48,624,409) (5,098,302)
_(1,099,793,016) ___ (847,807,978)

Profit from operations 817,330,997 2,160,246,369
Finance costs 8 (774,123,731) (833,652,285)
Profit before taxation S 43,207,266 1,326,594,084
Income tax 10 {144 257 147) (312,213,583}

(Loss)/profit for the year

(101,049,881)

1,014,380,501

Attributable to:

Equity shareholders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

(109,044,286)
7,994,405

1,004,666,570
9,713,931

(101,049,881)

1,014,380,501
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ABC International Holdings Limited

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income

Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dolfars)

Other comprehensive income for the year

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss:

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI):

Change in fair value of equity investments
measured at FVOCI, net of deferred tax

ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss:

Financial assets at FVOCI.
Change in fair value of debt investments
measured at FVOCI, net of deferred tax

Transfer from revaluation reserve fo profit or
loss upon disposal of investments

Exchange reserves:

Exchange differences on translation of foreign
operations

Hedging reserve:

Cash flow hedge: movement in hedging
reserve

2022
HK$

(45,153,371)

(584,662,981)

(6,157,521)

2021
HK$

159,930,289

(5,977 ,876)

(6,421,674)

(590,820,502)

(12,399,550}



ABC International Holdings Limited

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year
Attributable to:

Equity shareholders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income for the year

2022
HK$

(1,096,542 ,955)

Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

2021
HK$

333,554,935

(1,197,592,836)

1,347,935,436

(1,203,435,701)
5,842,865

1,336,058,060
11,879,376

(1,197,692 836)

1,347,935,436

The notes on pages 18 to 102 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ABC Infernational Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Consolidated statement of financial position

as at 31 December 2022
(Expressed in Hong Kong dolfars)

2021
HK$

73,145,119
87,243,245
738,870,043
268,074,200

7,506,322,393
363,048,816
6,502,223
6,517,033,350

129,826,910

20,706,655,190
2,760,285,324
343,373,570
40,238,087

68,493,151
30,129
161,855,338
6,224,579,335

Note 2022
HK$
ASSETS
Property and equipment 1 89,879,565
Right-of-use assets 12(a) 102,892,042
Investment properties 13 702,379,300
Deferred tax assets 14(b) 189,384,454
Financial assets measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income 15 16,042,485,571
Reinsurance assets 22 351,604,911
Statutory deposits 5,313,574
Financial assets measured at amortised cost 17 2,588,5634,718
Amount due from branches of the immediate
holding company 26 100,642,024
Financial assets measured at fair value through
profit or loss 16 18,880,603,720
Account and trade receivable 18(a) 2,828,104,083
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 19 446,948,094
Tax recoverable 14(a) 27,137,468
Financial assets purchased under resale
agreement 20 293,495,808
Deposits with brokers 30,177
Fixed deposits 21(c) 193,087,500
Cash and cash equivalents 21(a)  4,809,508,750
TOTAL ASSETS 45,652,031,759

45,895,576,432

11




ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 Decembar 2022

Consolidated statement of financial position

as at 31 December 2022 (continued)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2022 2021
HK$ HK$
LIABILITIES
Account and trade payables 18(b) 1,383,318,317 1,588,270,564
Other payable and accruals 25 1,055,899,433 897,859,767
Contract liabilities 18,180,904 15,343,151
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary 26 55,874,118 51,154,599
Borrowings 27 11,586,785,407 9,976,675,391
Lease liabilities 12(b) 109,302,517 82,560,107
Gross unearned premiums 23 84,871,727 72,268,033
Outstanding claims 24 353,972,936 375,703,603
Provision for unexpired risk 3,849,482 861,000
Tax payables 14(a) 51,012,111 133,761,927
Deferred tax liabilities 14(b) 117,078,758 258,657,450
Notes issued 28 21,095,325,053 21,553,239,378
TOTAL LIABILITIES 35,015,5670,763  35,016,454,970
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 29 4,113,392,450 4,113,392.450
Retained profits 6,333,064,030 6,449,714,151
Reserves 30 (819,034,161 267,741,419

Total equity attributable to equity

shareholders of the Company 9,627,412,318  10,830,848,020
Non-controliing interests 109,048,677 148,273,442
TOTAL EQUITY 9,736,460,9968  10,979,121,462

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

XY VAC
[

%
Huang Haigin

-

#n

Cao Yi

45,652,031,759

)
)
)
} Directors
)
)
)
)

The notes on pages 18 to 102 form part of these consolidated financial statements.

12
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Consolidated cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2022

(Expressed in Hong Kong dolfars)

Note
Operating activities
Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Net charge of impairment

Amortisation of financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income
(FVOCH)

Interest income

Interest expenses

Depreciation of property and equipment

Depreciation of investment properties

Depreciation of right-of-use assets

Dividend income

Foreign exchange difference

Realised gain on disposal of a subsidiary

Net realised gain on financial assets at FVOCI

Net realised gain on financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss (FVPL) 4

Net unrealised loss on financial assets at FVPL 4

35(b)

b O oo

Operating cash inflow before changes in
working capital

Decrease in reinsurance assets

Decrease in statutory deposits

(Increase)/decrease in account and trade
receivables

Increase in prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

(Increase)/decrease in deposit with brokers

Decrease in amount due from branches of the
immediate holding company

Decrease in bank balances - segregated
accounts

(Decrease)fincrease in outstanding claims

increasef(decrease) in unearned premiums

increase/(decrease) in provision for unexpired
risk

Decrease in trade payables

15

ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 Dacember 2022

2022
HK$

43,207,266
48,624,400

1,460,344
(987,894,443)
774,123,731

8,957,920
14,454 774
94,063,124

(612,572,694)
(183,255,697)

(8,157,293)

2021
HK$

1,326,594,084

5,008,302

1,132,768

(1,030,100,832)

833,652,285
11,920,603
10,259,722
75,282,284

(676,622,870)

(17,487,672)
(50,000,000)

(6,421,677)
(93,179,826)  (284,035,893)
928,243,407 21,370,421
30,975,022 220,841,525
11,443,905 1,067,624
1,188,649 182,955
(69,481,570) 993,457,976
(110,127,329) (39,783,939)
(48) 160,188,080
29,184,886 94,707,212
132,932,698 316,468,224
(21,730,667) 14,070,708
12,603,694 (13,713,773)
2,988,482 (1,978,000)
(204,952,247)  (312,347,056)



ABC Infernational Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Consolidated cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2022 2021
HK$ HK$

Increase/(decrease) in other payables and

accruals 135,218,540 {36,817,565)
Increase/(decrease) in contract liabilities 2,837,753 {7,722 429)
Cash (used inY/generated from operations (46,917,232) 1,388,421,522
Interest received from margin financing 173,286,500 196,940,288
Interest received from banks and others 28,045,126 19,217,772
Interest paid (745,843,763) (784,186,814)
Income tax paid {259,064,675) (433,305,024)
Net cash (used in)/ generated from operating

activities {850,494 ,044) 387,087,744
Investing activities
Payment for purchase of property and

equipment 11 (26,411,630) (8,880,781)
Payment for acquisition of investment

properties 13 (14,753,537) (447,433,561)
(Purchase of)/proceeds from sale of financial

assets held under resale agreement {225,002,657) 445,740,963
Purchase of financial assets at FVPL (3,075,042,183) (5,989,892,444)
Proceeds from sale of a subsidiary - 50,000,000
Proceeds from sale of financial assets at FVPL 5,149,310,349 5,257,634, 162
Purchase of financial assets at FVOCI (10,544,710,072) (1,215,816,446)
Proceeds from sale of financial assets at

FVOCI 1,141,073,394 192,775,961
Purchase of financial assets at amortised cost {467,869,871) (3,399,060,360)
Proceeds from maturity of financial assets

measured at amortised cost 4,398,147 660 2,641,186,879
Interest received from investments 810,370,350 833,731,233
Dividend received 644,809,808 675,280,874
Increase in fixed deposits with original maturity

over three months (31,232,162) (32,177,871)
Net cash used in investing activities (2,242,210,551) (996,911,391)
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Consolidated cash flow statement

ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dolfars)

Note
Financing activities
Proceeds from insurance of guaranteed notes  21(b)
Redemption of senior notes 21(b)
Proceeds from borrowings 21(b)
Repayment of borrowings 21(b)
Capital element of lease rentals paid 21(b)
Interest element of lease rentals paid 21(b)
Net contribution (to)/from non-controlling

interests

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of year 21(a)

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of year 21(a)

2022
HK$

12,054,616,649
(9,965,288,381)
(83,626,892)
(5,559,842)

(45,067,630)

2021
HK$

11,278,621,395
(9,787,428 571)
8,093,113,748
(7,570,813,160)
(78,950,379)
(3,701,290)

42,889,371

1,955,073,904

1,873,731,114

(1,137,630,691)

4,760,278,505

(144,507,196)

1,363,907,467

3,379,466,474

16,904,564

3,478,140,618

4,760,278,505

The notes on pages 18 to 102 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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2.1

ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statementis for the year ended 31 December 2022

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

Corporate information

ABC International Holdings Limited (the "Company”) is a private limited liability company
incorporated in Hong Kong and together with its subsidiaries (known as the "Group”
hereafter) has its registered office and principal place of business at 16/F, Agricultural Bank
of China Tower, 50 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong. Its immediate holding company is
Agricultural Bank of China Limited (the “Bank”), a bank incorporated in the People's Republic
of China (“PRC") and listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
(“SEHK"} and the Shanghai Stock Exchange.

Central Huijin Investment Ltd. ("Huijin") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Investment
Corporation Limited, which is incorporated in Beijing, the PRC. Huijin was established to
hold certain equity interests in state-owned financial institutions as authorised by the Chinese
State Council and does not engage in other commercial activities. Huijin exercises its legal
rights and assumes obligations related to the Bank on behalf of the PRC Government.

The principal activities of the Company together with its subsidiaries (together the “Group”)
include investment holding, corporate management services, securities brokerage services,
asset management, insurance, financial consultancy service, property investment, fund
management and other financial services,

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“"HK$”), unless
otherwise stated, which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company, and the
presentation currency of the Group.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are
set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Cettified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. Significant accounting policies
adopted by the Group are disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Group. Note 2.3 provides information on
any changes in accounting policies resulting from initial application of these developments to
the extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current and prior accounting periods
reflected in these financial statements.
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2.2

2.3

ABC Internalional Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 comprise the
Group and its subsidiaries and the Group's interest in joint ventures and associates.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical
cost basis except that the following assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as
explained in the accounting policies set out in note 2.4:

- Financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or loss;

- Derivative financial instruments;

- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income;

- Investment in joint ventures and associates, designated at fair value through profit or loss;
and

- Net assets attributable to non-controlling interest of investment funds

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readlly apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that have significant effect
on the financial statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in
note 3.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs that are firstly effective for the
current accounting period.

Nene of the developments have had a material effect on how the Group’s resuits and
financial position for the current or prior periods have been prepared or presented. The
Company has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period.
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ABG International Holdings Limifed
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies

(a)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlied by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the
Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are
considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated financial statements from
the date that control commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances,
transactions and cash flows and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resuiting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable directly or
indirectly to the Company, and in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result in the Group as a whole having a
contractual obligation in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a financial
liability. For each business combination, the Group can elect to measure any non-controlling
interests either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated statement of financiat position
within equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the Group.
Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group are presented on the face of the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an allocation of
the total profit or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between non-controlling
interests and the equity shareholders of the Group. Loans from holders of non-controlling
interests and other contractual obligations towards these holders are presented as financial
liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial position in accordance with the respective
accounting policies discussed in note 2.4 depending on the nature of the liability.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions, whereby adjustments are made to the amounts of
controlling and non-controlling interests within consolidated equity to reflect the change in
relative interests, but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that subsidiary, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss, Any
interest retained in that former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is recognised at fair
value and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset
or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint
venture.

In the Company's statement of financial position, an investment in a subsidiary is stated at

cost less impairment losses, unless the investment is classified as held for sale {or included
in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale).
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ABC Inlernalional Holdings Limited
Financial stafements for the year ended 31 December 2022

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

Associates and joint venture

An associate is an entity in which the Group or Company has significant influence, but not
control or joint control, over its management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group or Company and other parties
contractually agree to share control of the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets of
the arrangement.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for in the consolidated financial
statements under the equity method, unless it is classified as held for sale {(or included in a
disposal group that is classified as held for sale) or designated at fair value through profit or
loss.

Under the equity method, the investment is initially recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess
of the Group's share of the acquisition-date fair values of the investee’s identifiable net
assets over the cost of the investment (if any). The cost of the investment includes purchase
price, other costs directly attributable to the acquisition of the investment, and any direct
investment into the associate or joint venture that form parts of the Group’s equity
investment. Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the post acquisition change in the
Group's share of the investee’s net assets and any impairment loss (see note 2.4(1)(ii})
relating to the investment. At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment is impaired. Any acquisition-date excess over cost,
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the investees and any
impairment losses for the year are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
whereas the Group'’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the investees' other
comprehensive income is recognised in other comprehensive income.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate or joint venture, the
Group’s interest is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued except to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the investee. For this purpose, the Group’s interest is the carry amount of the
investment under the equity method, together with any other long-term interests that in
substance from part of the Group’s net investment in this associate or the joint venture, after
applying the ECL model to such other long-term interests where applicable.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from fransactions between the Group and its
associates and joint venture are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred, in which case they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or vice versa,

retained interest is not remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for
under the equity method.
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(c)

ABC international Holdings Limited
Financial statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2022

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant influence over an associate or
joint control over a joint venture, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that
investee, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained
in that former investee at the date when significant influence or joint control is lost is
recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of
a financial asset (see note 2.4(i)).

in the Company's statement of financial position, investments in associates and joint
ventures are stated at cost less impairment losses {see note 2.4(l)(ii}), unless classified as
held for sale {(or included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale} or designated
at fair value through profit or loss

When an investment in a joint venture or an associate is held by, or is held indirectly through,
an entity that is a venture capital organisation, or a mutual fund, unit trust and similar entities
including investment-linked insurance funds, such investment is exempted from applying
equity method and is recognised as a financial asset at fair value through profit or loss in the
Group’s consolidated and Company's statement of financial position (see note 2.4{i)).

Revenue and other income

Revenue is recognised when service is rendered to the customer, or the lease has the right-
fo-use the assets at the amount of promised consideration to which the Group is expected to
be entitled, excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Where the contract contains a financing component which provides a significant financing
benefit to the customer for more than 12 months, revenue is measured at the present value
of the amount receivable, discounted using the discount rate that would be reflected in a
separate financing transaction with the customer, and interest income is accrued separately
under the effective interest method. Where the contract contains a financing component
which provides a significant financing benefit to the Group, revenue recognised under that
contract includes the interest expense accreted on the contract liability under the effective
interest method. The Group takes advantage of the practical expedient in paragraph 63 of
HKFRS 15 and does not adjust the consideration for any effects of a significant financing
component if the period of financing is 12 months or less.

Further details of the Group’s revenue and other income recognition policies are as follows:
Commissicn income from brokerage and dealing activities

The Group is engaged in the brokerage and dealing activities under Type 1 and Type 4
licenses. Commission income is recognised at a point in time on the execution date of the
trades at a certain percentage of the transaction value of the trades executed. The Group
also provides custodian and handling services for customer accounts. Fee income is
recognised when the transaction is executed and service is performed, except for custodian
service fee which is recognised over time.
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ABC Infernational Holdings Limited
Financial stafements for the year ended 31 December 2022

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Sponsorship fee income and other corporate financial advisory services

The Group provides sponsoring services to clients for their fund-raising activities and
corporate advisory services to corporate clients for their corporate actions. The Group
considers that all the services promised in a particular contract of being a sponsor or
corporate advisor are interdependent and interrelated and should normally be accounted for
as a single performance obligation subject to the agreed terms which may vary by contracts.
As there is legally enforceable right to payment for the Group for the performance of services
completed up to date based on the contracts with customers regarding sponsor or corporate
advisory services, the revenue is recognised over time based on the stage of compietion of
the contract or the services transferred to customers up to date.

Placing, underwriting and sub-underwriting services

The Group provides placing, underwriting or sub-underwriting services to customers for their
fund-raising activities in equity and debt capital markets, and also financial products
arrangement services. Revenue is recognised when the relevant placing, underwriting and
sub-underwriting activities are completed. Accordingly, the revenue is recognised at a point
in time.

Asset management

The Group provides asset management services based on customer's investment portiolios.
The customers simultaneously receive and consumes the benefit provided by the Group,
hence the revenue is recognised as a performance obligation satisfied over time. Asset
management fee income is charged at a fixed percentage of the net asset value of the
investment portfolios under management of the Group.

insurance brokerage income

Income relating to insurance broking is brought into account when the policy placement has
been completed and confirmed. Revenue from providing services is recognised at a point in
time in the accounting period in which the services are rendered,

Other revenue stream not under the scope of HKFRS 15 are as follows:

Premiums written on direct insurance business and inward reinsurance business

Premium income and reinsurance premium income is recognised when all of the following
criteria are met:

the insurance contracts are issued,;

the related insurance risk is undertaken by the Group;

it is probable that the related economic benefits will flow to the Group; and
the related income can be reliably measured.

Premiums from direct insurance contracts are recognised as revenue based on the amount
of total premium stated in the contracts.

Reinsurance premiums are recognised as revenue in accordance with the terms stated in the
reinsurance contracts.
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(8)

(10)

(11)

(d)

ABC international Holdings Limifed
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Commission income from reinsurance transactions

Commission income from reinsurance transactions is recognised on accrual basis when the
related insurance contracts are accepted by the reinsurers.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues under the effective interest rate method using the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial assets to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. For financial assets
measured at amortised cost or FVOCI (recycling) that are not credit-impaired, the effective
interest is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset. For credit-impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is applied to the amortised cost (i.e. gross carrying amount
net of loss allowance) of the asset (see 2.4(1)(1).

Rental income

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
and operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as
anh expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognised only when (i) the shareholders' rights to
receive payment have been established, (ii) it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and (jii) the amount of income can be measured reliably.

Provision of IT service
Income from provision of IT service is recognised when service is rendered to the customers.

The revenue is recognised over time based on the stage of completion in accordance with
the terms stated in the contract or the services transferred to customers up to date.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are transiated at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting
period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign
currency are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. The
transaction date is the date on which the company initially recognises such non-monetary
assets or liabilities. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates the fair value was measured.
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(e)

ABC Internalional Holdings Limited
Financial staternents for the year ended 31 December 2022

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Statement
of financial position items, including goodwill arising on consolidation of foreign operations
acquired on or after 1 January 2005, are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the closing
foreign exchange rates at the end of the reporting period. The resuiting exchange differences
are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity in the
exchange reserve. Goodwill arising on consolidation of a foreign operation acquired before 1
January 2005 is translated at the foreign exchange rate that applied at the date of acquisition
of the foreign operation.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences
relating to that foreign operation is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or
loss on disposal is recognised.

Property and equipment

The property and equipment, including right-of-use assets arising from leases of underlying
property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (see note 2.4(1)(ii)):

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property and equipment
are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of
property and equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

- Building 50 years
- Leasehold improvements Over the unexpired period of lease
- Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5 years
- Motor vehicle 5 years
- Computer and equipment 3 -5 years
- Land use right 40 years

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, the costs or
valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the usefui life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are
reviewed annually.

An item of property and equipment including any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in profit or loss in the year
the asset is derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset.
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ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

()

Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease.
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed
where the customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain
substantially all of the economic benefits from that use.

As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease component(s) and non-lease component(s). the Group
has elected not to separate non-lease component and accounts for each lease component
and any associated non-lease components as a signed lease component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability, except for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases
of low-value assets. When the Group enters into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the
Group decides whether to capitalise the lease on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease
payments associated with those leases which are not capitalised are recognised as an
expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is initially measured at cost,
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the
cost of the right-of-use assets aiso inciudes an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove
the underiying asset or to restore the underiying asset or the site on which it is located,
discounted to their present value, less any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset
is subsequently stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see
note 2.4(1)(ii)).

The initial fair value of refundable rental deposits is accounted for separately from the right-of
use assets in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to financial assets at
amortised cost (see notes 2.4()(i)). Any difference between the initial fair value and the
nominal value of the deposits is accounted for as additional lease payments made and is
included in the cost of right-of-use assets.

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising
from a change in an index or rate, or there is a change in the group’s estimate of the amount
expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or there is a change arising from
the reassessment of whether the group will be reasonably certain to exercise a purchase,
extension or termination option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, oris
recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced fo
zero.,
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Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(9}
0)

The lease liability is also remeasured when there is a change in the scope of a lease or the
consideration for a lease that is not originally provided for in the lease contract (“lease
modification”) that is not accounted for as a separate lease. In this case the lease liability is
remeasured based on the revised lease payments and lease term using a revised discount
rate at the effective date of the modification. The only exceptions are rent concessions that
occurred as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic and met the conditions set out
in paragraph 468 of HKFRS 16 Leases. In such cases, the Group has taken advantage of
the practical expedient not to assess whether the rent concessions are lease modifications
and recognised the change in consideration as negative variable lease payments in profit or
loss in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the rent concessions occurred.

As alessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a
finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an underlying assets to
the lessee. If this is not the case, the lease is classified as an operating lease.

When a contract contains lease and non-lease components, the group allocates the
consideration in the contract to each component on a relative stand-alone selling price basis.
The rental income from operating leases is recognised in accordance with note 2.4(c)(9).

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, the sub-leases are classified as a finance lease or
as an operating lease with reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease. If
the head lease is a short-term lease to which the group applies the exemption described in
note 2.4(f)(i), then the Group classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans, including contribution payable under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance, and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses, based on a formula that takes
into consideration the profit attributable to the owners of the Company after certain
adjustments.

Post-employment benefits

The Group is obliged to make payment on post-employment benefits and lump sum long
service amounts on cessation of employment in certain circumstances to certain employees
who have completed at least five years of service with the Group under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance. The amount payable is dependent on the employees' final salary
and years of service, and is reduced by entitlements accrued under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes.
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ABC international Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assetfs and liabilities are recognised in
profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused
tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences include those that will
arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those differences
relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductibie temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset can be
carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
unused tax losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into account if they relate
to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a

. period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities are those
temporary differences arising from goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, the initial
recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided
they are not part of a business combination), and temporary differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible differences, unless it is probable that they will
reverse in the future.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting period

and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to aliow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Additional income faxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised when the
liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.
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Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein, are presented
separately from each other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against current
tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the following additional conditions are met;

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Company or the Group intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

- inthe case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realise the current tax assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or
realise and settle simuitaneously.

Investments in financial instruments

The Group’s policies for investment other than investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates, are set out below.

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the Group commits to purchase/sell
the investments or they expire. Investments in debt and equity securities are initially stated
at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs, except for those investments
measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL) for which transaction costs are
recognised directly in profit or loss. For an explanation of how the Group determines fair
value of financial instruments, see note 34. These investments are subsequently accounted
for as follows, depending on their classification.

Investments other than equity investments

Non-equity investments held by the Group are classified into one of the following
measurement categories:

- amortised cost, if the investment is held for the coliection of contractual cash flows which
represent solely payments of principai and interest. Interest income from the investment is
calculated using the effective interest method.

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) - recycling, if the contractual
cash flows of the investment comprise solely payments of principal and interest and the
investment is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both the
collection of contractual cash flows and sale. Changes in fair value are recognised in
other comprehensive income, except for the recognition in profit or loss of expected credit
losses, interest income (calculated using the effective interest method) and foreign
exchange gains and losses. When the investment is derecognised, the amount
accumulated in other comprehensive income is recycled from equity to profit or loss.

- fair value at profit or loss (FVPL) if the investment does not meet the criteria for being

measured at amortised cost or FVOCI (recycling). Changes in the fair value of the
investment (including interest) are recognised in profit or loss.
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(i)

)

(k)

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL uniess the equity investment is not
held for trading purposes and on initial recognition of the investment the Group makes an
election to designate the investment at FVOCI (non-recycling) such that subseguent changes
in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income. Such elections are made on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, but may only be made if the investment meets the definition
of equity from the issuer’s perspective. Where such an election is made, the amount
accumulated in other comprehensive income remains in the fair value reserve (non-
recycling) until the investment is disposed of. At the time of disposal, the amount
accumulated in the fair value reserve (non-recycling) is transferred to retained earnings. It is
not recycled through profit or loss. Dividends from an investment in equity securities,
irrespective of whether classified as at FVPL or FVOCI, are recognised in profit or loss as
other income in accordance with the policy set out in note 2.4(c)(10).

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised at fair value. At the end of each reporting
period the fair value is remeasured. The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, except where the derivatives qualify for cash flow
hedge accounting, in which case recognition of any resuitant gain or loss depends on the
nature of the item being hedged (see note 2.4(k)).

Hedging

The Group designates certain derivatives as hedging instruments to hedge the variability in
cash flows associated with highly probable forecast fransactions arising from variable rate
borrowings (cash flow hedges).

Cash flow hedge

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedging instrument in a cash flow
hedge, the effective portion of any gain or loss on the derivative financial instrument is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity in the
hedging reserve. The ineffective portion of any gain or loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial
asset such as inventory, the associated gain or loss is reclassified from equity to be included
in the initial cost of the non-financial asset.

For all other hedged forecast transactions, the amount accumulated in the hedging reserve is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss in the same period or periods during which the
hedged cash flows affect profit or loss (such as when a forecast sale occurs or interest
expense is recognised).

30



ABC international Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

()

if a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting (including when the hedging
instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised), then hedge accounting is
discontinued prospectively. When hedge accounting is discontinued, but the hedged
forecast transaction is still expected to occur, the amount that has been accumulated in the
hedging reserve remains in equity until the transaction occurs and it is recognised in
accordance with the above policy. If the hedged transaction is no longer expected to take
place, the amount that has been accumulated in the hedging reserve is reclassified from
equity to profit or loss immediately.

Credit losses and impairment of assets
Credit losses from financial instruments

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) on the following
items:

- financial assets measured at amortised cost (including cash and cash equivalents, term
deposits, accounts receivable, deposits and other receivables and loans receivable, which
are held for collection of contractual cash flows that represents solely payments of
principal and interest);

- debt securities measured at FVOCI {recycling); and

- loan commitments issued, which are not measured at FVPL.

Other financial assets measured at fair value, including units in bond funds, equity and debt

securities measured at FVPL, equity securities designated at FVOCI (non-recycling) and

derivative financial assets, are not subject to the ECL assessment.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as
the present value of all expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows
due to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects
to receive).

For undrawn loan commitments, expected cash shorifalls are measured as the difference
between (i) the contractual cash flows that would be due to the Group if the holder of the loan
commitment draws down the loan and (ii) the cash flows that the Group expected to receive
if the loan is drawn down.

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted using the following discount rates where the
effect of discounting is material;

- fixed-rate financial assets and trade and other receivables: effective interest rate
determined at initial recognition or an approximation thereof;

- variable-rate financial assets: current effective interest rate;

- loan commitments: current risk-free rate adjusted for risk specific to the cash flows.
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The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period
over which the Group is exposed to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable and supportable information
that is available without undue cost or effort. This includes information about past events,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected fo result from possible default events
within the 12 months after the reporting date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result from all possible defauit events
over the expected lives of the items to which the ECL model applies.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime
ECLs. ECLs on these financial assets are estimated using a provision matrix based on the
Group's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors
and an assessment of both the current and forecast general economic conditions at the
reporting date.

For all other financial instruments (including loan commitments), the Group recognises a loss
allowance equal to 12-month ECLs unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk
of the financial instrument since initial recognition, in which case the loss allowance is
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument (including loan commitments)
has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument assessed at the reporting date with that assessed at the
date of initial recognition. In making this reassessment, the Group considers that a default
event occurs when (i) the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Group in full,
without recourse by the Group to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or (i) the
financial asset is 90 days past due. The Group considers both quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-
looking information that is available without undue cost or effort.

in particular, the following information is taken into account when assessing whether credit
risk has increased significantly since initial recognition:

- failure to make payments of principal or interest on their contractually due dates;

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial instrument's external or
internal credit rating (if available);

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating resuits of the debtor; and
- existing or forecast changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment

that have a significant adverse effect on the debtot’s ability to mest its obligation to the
Group.
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For loan commitments, the date of initial recognition for the purpose of assessing ECLs is
. considered to be the date that the Group becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment. In
3 assessing whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
of a loan commitment, the Group considers changes in the risk of default occurring on the
loan to which the loan commitment relates.

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the assessment of a significant

" increase in credif risk is performed on either an individual basis or a collective basis. When
the assessment is performed on a collective basis, the financial instruments are grouped
based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as past due status and credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in the financial instrument’s
credit risk since initial recognition. Any change in the ECL amount is recognised as an
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss
for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through
a loss allowance account, except for investments in debt securities that are measured at
FVOCI (recycling), for which the loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the fair value reserve {recycling).

Basis of calculation of interest income

interest income recognised in accordance with note 2.4(c)(8) is calculated based on the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-impaired, in
which case interest income is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying
amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether a financial asset is credit-impaired. A
financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable events:

I

significant financial difficulties of the debtor;
- a breach of contract, such as a defadlt or past due event;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment that have
an adverse effect on the debtor; or

- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties of the
issuer,

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the
extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the
Group determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.
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(i)

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written off are recognised as a
reversal of impairment in profit or loss in the period in which the recovery occurs.

Impairment of other non-current assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each reporting period
to identify indications that the following assets may be impaired or, except in the case of
goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- property and equipment, including right-of-use assets; and

- investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in the Company’s statement of
financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. In addition, for
goodwill, intangible assets that are not yet available for use and intangible assets that have
indefinite useful lives, the recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or not there is
any indication of impairment.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. VWhere an
asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount of an asset, or the
cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first {o reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill aliocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units)
and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of units)
on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair vaiue less costs of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if determinable).

- Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.
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Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognised when:

- the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset expires

- the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset, or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
under a “pass-through” arrangement; and either (i) the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (ii) the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is |
recognised to the extent of the Group's continuing invoivement in the asset. In that case, the
Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has
retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Financial liabilities

initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKFRS 9 are classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of
its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and
borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include other payables, bank {oans, accounts payable and
derivative financial instruments.
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(o)

n)

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:
Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method uniess the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective interest
rate method amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest
rate amortisation is included in finance costs in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of
sale in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by
the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined
by HKFRS 9. Separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for
trading are recognised in profit or loss. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss does not include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification'is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and a
recognition of a new liability, the difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position if, and only if, there is currently enforceable legal right to offset

the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or {o realise the
assets and setfle the liabilities simuifaneously.
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(q)

(r)

(s)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and short term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Cash and cash equivalents and term deposits are assessed for ECL in accordance with the
policy set out in note 2.4(1)(i).

Participating shares issued by investment funds consolidated by the Group

The Group classifies financial instruments issued by investment funds (the “Funds”) as
financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the substance of the contractual
terms of the instruments.

When the Group determines whether a financial instrument is an equity instrument rather
than a financial liability, the instrument is an equity instrument if, and only if, both conditions
(a) and {b) below are met.

(a} The instrument includes no contractual obligation:
()  To deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or

(i) To exchange financial assets or financial Habilities with another entity under
conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the issuer.

(b} If the instrument will or may be settled in the issuer's own equity instruments, it is:

(y A non-derivative that includes no contractual obligation for the issuer to deliver a
variable number of its own equity instruments; or

(i) A derivative that will be settled only by the issuer exchanging a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of its own equity instruments.
For this purpose, rights, options or warrants to acquire a fixed number of the
entity's own equity instruments for a fixed amount of any currency are equity
instruments if the entity offers the rights, options or warrants pro rata to all of its
existing owners of the same class of its own non- derivative equity instruments.
Also, for these purposes the issuer's own equity instruments do not include
instruments that have all the features and meet the conditions described, or
instruments that are contracts for the future receipt or delivery of the issuer's own
equity instruments.

Insurance contract

Classification

The Group issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. A contract under which the Group
accepts significant insurance risk from another party, by agreeing to compensate that party

on the occurrence of a specified uncertain future event, is classified as an insurance
contract.
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Recognition and measurement

The insurance contracts issued by the Group are general insurance contracts. For these
contracts, premiums are recognised as revenue (earned premiums) proportionally aver the
period of coverage. The portion of premium received on in- force contracts that relates to
unexpired risks at the end of the reporting period is reported as the unearned premiums
liability. Premiums are shown before deduction of commission and duties levied on
premiums, and gross of any taxes. '

Insurance debtors are recognised when the risk is accepted and measured upon initial
recognition at the fair vaiue of the consideration. Subsequent to initial recognition, insurance
debtors are measured at amortised cost, less any identified impairment losses. The carrying
value of insurance debtors is reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The accounting policy on
impairment of insurance debtors is similar to that on impairment of certain financial assets
(see note 2.4(1)(i}). The carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in the profit or loss.
When an insurance debt is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to profit or
loss.

Claims losses are charged to profit or loss as incurred based on the estimated liability for
compensation owed to contract holders or third parties damaged by the contract holders.
They include direct and indirect claims settiement costs and arise from events that have
occurred up to the end of the reporting period even if they have hot yet been reported to the
Group. The Group does not discount its liabilities for unpaid claims. Liabilities for unpaid
claims are estimated on individua! cases reported to the Group and management's analyses
for claims incurred but not reported.

Provision of unexpired risk represents the excess of the estimated value of claims and
related claims handling costs likely to arise after the end of the reporting period from
contracts conciuded before that date over and above the provision for unearned premiums
relating to those contracts. The amount of provision is made for each class of business
individually.

Liability adequacy test

At the end of the reporting period, the Group assesses its recognised insurance liabilities to
determine whether they are adequate, using current estimates of future cash flows under its
insurance contracts. If the assessment shows that the carrying amount of its insurance
liabilities are inadequate in the light of the estimated future cash flows, the entire deficiency is
charged to the profit or loss immediately.

Reinsurance contracts held

Contracts entered into by the Group with reinsurers sunder which the Group is compensated
for losses on one ar more contracts assumed by the Group and those meet the classification
requirements for insurance contracts are classified as reinsurance contracts held. Insurance
contracts entered into by the Group under which the contract holder is another insurer
{(inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance contracts.
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(w)

Assets, liabilities and income and expenses arising from ceded reinsurance contracts are
presented separately from the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the related
insurance contracts because the reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Group from its
direct obligations to its policyholders. Reinsurance premiums and claims recovery are
recognhised on a gross basis. Reinsurance commissions recoverable are recognised as
income in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, when the related
reinsurance contracts are accepted by the reinsurers.

Premiums ceded to reinsurers are recognised as an expense on a basis that is consistent
with the recognition basis for fthe gross premiums written on the related insurance contracts.
Premiums ceded to reinsurers are expensed over the period that the reinsurance cover is
provided based on the expected pattern of the reinsured risks. The unexpired portion of
premiums ceded to reinsurers is included in the reinsurance assets.

The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its reinsurance contracts held are
recognised as reinsurance assets. These assets consist of short- term balances dug from
reinsurers, as well as long-term receivables that are dependent on the expected claims and
benefits arising under related reinsured insurance contracts. Amount recoverable from or due
to reinsurers are measured consistently with the amounts associated with the reinsurance
contracts and in accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance
liabilities are primarily premiums payable for reinsurance contracts and are recognised as an
expense when due.

The Group assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment as at the end of the reporting
period. If there is objective evidence that the reinsurance asset is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset to its recoverable amount and
recognises that impairment loss in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
The Group gathers the objective evidence that a reinsurance asset is impaired using the
same process adopted for financial assets held at amortised cost. The impairment loss is
calculated following the same method used for these financial assets and the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account similar to insurance debtors.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. \Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

Finance costs

Finance costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
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v)

(w)

(x)

v)

Account and trade receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an unconditional right to receive
consideration. A right to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is
required before payment of that consideration is due. If revenue has been recognised before
the Group has an unconditional right to receive consideration, the amount is presented as a
contract asset.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance
for credit losses (see note 2.4(1)(i)).

Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements

Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements with a commitment to repurchase at a
specific future date continue to be recognised, which do not result in derecognition of the
financial assets in the consolidated statement of financial position, and are recorded as
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income. The proceeds from
selling such assets are presented as “cash and cash equivalents” and “financial assets sold
under repurchase agreements” in the consolidated statement of financial position. Financial
assets sold under repurchase agreements are initially measured at fair value and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Contract assets and contract liabilities

A contract asset is recognised when the Group recognises revenue (see note 2.4(c)) before
being unconditionally entitled to the consideration under the payment terms set out in the
contract. Contract assets are assessed for ECL in accordance with the policy set out in note
2.4(I)(i) and are reclassified to receivables when the right to the consideration has become
unconditional (see note 2.4(v)).

A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays non-refundable consideration
before the Group recognises the related revenue (see note 2.4(c)). A contract liability would
also be recognised if the Group has an unconditional right to receive non-refundable
consideration before the Group recognises the related revenue. in such cases, a
corresponding receivable would also be recognised (see note 2.4(v)).

For a single contract with the customer, either a net contract asset or a net contract liability is
presented. For multiple contracts, contract assets and contract liabilities of unrelated
contracts are not presented on a net basis.

When the contract includes a significant financing component, the contract balance includes
interest accrued under the effective interest method (see note 2.4(c)(8).

Investment propetrties
Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned or held under a lease hold
interest (see note 2.4(f)) to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation. These include

land held for a currently undetermined future use and property that is being constructed or
developed for future use as investment property.
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Investment properties are measured using the cost model. Depreciation is recognised the
same way as property and equipment (see note 2.4(e)). Subsequent expenditure incurred for
the investment property is included in the cost of the investment property if it is probable that
economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group and the subsequent
expenditure can be measured reliably. Other subsequent expenditure is recognized in the
consolidated income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Related patrties

(I) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Group if that
person;

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or the Group'’s
parent.

(1)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions applies:

(i)  The entity and the Group are members of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i}  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or
joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(li) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of
the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Group or an entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in {1).

(vii) A person identified in (I)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services o the Group or the Group’s parents.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
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ABC International Holdings Limited
Financlal staterments for the year ended 31 December 2022

Significant accounting estimates

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses at the reporting date. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could resuit in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
helow.

Fair value of convertible financial instruments and other unlisted investments

The Group’s investments in convertible financial instruments and other unlisted investments
are carried as unlisted debt or equity securities in financial assets at fair value through profit
orloss. The Group also designates certain investments in joint venture and associates at fair
value through profit or loss.

The fair vaiue of these investments has been estimated using valuation technigues based on
assumptions that are not supported by observable market prices or rates. These valuations
require level of judgement of the Group to make estimates about expected future cash flows,
credit risks, discount rates, volatilities and operating results. The inclusion of these estimates
in determining the fair values are subject to uncertainty. As at 31 December 2022, the
aggregate fair value of the convertible financial instruments and unlisted investments was
approximately $7,625,994,669 (2021: $9,035,769,193). The aggregate fair value of
investment in joint ventures designated at fair value through profit or loss was approximately
$230,092,429 (2021: $136,430,878). Further details of these investments are included in
notes 16.

Deferred tax assets

The Group recognises deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences, unused
tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and level of future taxable profits. As at 31 December 2022, deferred tax assets of
$189,384,454 (2021: $268,074,209) have been recognised.

Estimated impairment of insurance debtors and reinsurance assefs

The policy for impairment of insurance debtors and reinsurance assets of the Group is based
on the evaluation of collectability and aging analysis of insurance debtors and reinsurance
assets and management'’s judgement. A considerable amount of judgement is required in
assessing the uitimate recoverability of the reinsurance assets, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of counterparties. If the financial conditions
of the counterparties and their ability to make payment worsen, additional impairment may be
required.
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Significant accounting estimates (continued}
The ultimate liability arising from claims under insurance contracts

There are several sources that need to be considered in the estimate of the liability that the
Group will ultimately pay for claims under insurance contracts, more particularly, bodily injury
claims arising from Employee’s Compensation and Motor insurance policies that may result
in substantial amount of judicial awards payable.

ECL provision on financial assets measured at amortised cost and fair value through other
comprehensive income

The measurement of ECL under HKFRS 9 across all categories of financial assets to which
ECL measurements requires judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and
timing of future cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the
assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These judgements and estimates are
driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.
At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk for exposures since initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring
over the expected life between the reporting date and the date of initial recognition. The
Group considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort for this purpose. This includes guantitative and qualitative
information and also, sensitivity analysis on key economic indicators, economic scenarios
and weightings assigned used in forward-looking measurement. If assigned weightings of
upside scenario and downside scenario change by 10% and the forecast of key economic
indicators change accordingly, the impact on the allowance of expected credit loss as of 31
Dec 2022 is less than 5%.

More detaiis on the impairment allowances of the financial assets are disclosed in Note 35(b})
respectively.

Control over structured entities

Where the Group acts as asset manager of structured entities, the Group makes judgment
on whether it is the principal or an agent to assess whether the Group controls the structured
entities and should consolidate them. When performing this assessment, the Group
considers several factors including, among other things, the scope of its decision-making
authority over the structured entities, the rights held by other parties, the remuneration to
which it is entitled in accordance with the related agreements for the assets management
services, the Group's exposure to variability of returns from other interests that it holds in the
structured entities. The Group performs re-assessment on the above and whether it controls
the structured entities if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or
more of the three elements of control under HKFRS 10.
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Revenue and other net {loss)/income

ABC international Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

The principal activities of the Group are investment holding, provision of corporate finance,
financial advisory, research, asset management, brokerage, underwriting and securities
margin financing services. An analysis of revenue and other net income is as follows:

Revenue from contracts with customers within the
scope of HKFRS 15

Brokerage commission on securities dealing
Corporate finance advisory fee

Underwriting commission and sponsorship fee
Asset management and performance fee
Provision of IT service

Insurance brokerage income

Revenue from other sources

Dividend income from investment
Rental income

Revenue from insurance and reinsurance business

Gross insurance premiums written
Reinsurance premiums ceded
Change in net unearned premiums
Reinsurance commission income

Interest income calculated using the effective
interest method

Interest income from

- financial assets at amortised cost

- financial assets at FVOCI

- margin financing

- banks

- financial assets purchased under resale agreements

1,375,384,240

2022 2021

HK$ HK$
20,892,370 94,848,189
159,588,540 160,732,155
99,382,318 174,022,381
110,142,777 134,875,907
341,123,985 89,659,706
4,129,158 4.277,492
_____ 736250148 658,415,830
612,572,694 676,622,870
27,552 398 27,335,779
640,125,092 703,958,649

1,362,374,479

226,499,771 259,737,745
(186,949,715) (226,969,399)
(4,114,804) 945,436
68,758,959 80,433,950
104194211 114,147,732
394,604,157 618,876,094
380,025 472 194,390,829
173,286,500 196,940,289
28,021,483 18,171,187
2,956,831 1,722,433
087,894,443 1,030,100,832

The Group applies the practical expedient in paragraph 121 of HKFRS 15 and does not
disclose information about the remaining performance obligations that have original expected

durations of one year or less.
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Revenue and other net {loss)/income (continued)

Other net (loss)/income

Subsidies from government

Arrangement fee income

Net realised gain on

- financial assets at FVOCi

- financial assets at FVPL

Net unrealised loss on financial assets at FVPL
Gain from disposal of subsidiary

Net exchange gain

Others

Total operating income

Insurance service expenses

Increase/{decrease) in gross outstanding claims

{Decrease)/increase in recoverable from reinsurance

of outstanding claims
Increase in net outstanding claims
Gross claims paid
Reinsurance claims recoveries
Increase in provision for unexpired risk (note 22)
Net claims incurred

Brokerage expense
Insurance commission expenses
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2022 2021
HK$ HK$

645,018 25,695,381
93,000,543 143,464,244
6,157,293 6,421,677
93,179,826 284,035,893
(928,243,407) (21,370,421)
. 50,000,000
183,255,697 17,487 672
1,647,149 (4,303,142)
(550,348,881) 501,431,304

1,917,124,013

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
21,730,667 (14,070,707)
(20,298,033) 14,204,365
1,432,634 133,658
(131,232,695)  (175,244,115)
110,361,885 155,555,955
(2,623,243) (525,652)

(22,061,419)

(20,080,154)

(292,154)
(67,503,320)

(256,974)
(76,194,969)

(89,856,893)

(96,532,097)




Staff costs

Salaries, bonus, allowances and commission

Contribution to defined contribution retirement plan

Staff costs include directors’ emoluments (note 7).

Directors’ emoluments

ABC International Holdings Limiled
Financial staterents for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
HK$ HKS$
514,973,634 422,781,287
3,624,034 3,571,472
518,507,668 426,352,759

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of

Directors) Regulation are as follows:

Directors' fees
Salaries, bonus and other emoluments

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
16,789,037 10,852,906
16,789,037 10,852,906

There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the directors, their controlied

bodies corporate and connected entities (2021: Nii).

Finance costs

Interest on:

Notes issued

Bank loans and other borrowings

- from a branch of the immediate holding company
(note 33)

- from third pariies

Amount due to a fellow subsidiary (note 33)

Lease liabilities (note 12(a}))

Derivative financial instruments: cash flow hedges,
reclassified from equity
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2022 2021

HK$ HK$
465,412,225 555,873,781
83,472,180 31,654,170
218,805,655 208,736,062
873,829 903,335
5,559,842 3,701,290

- 32,783,647
774,123,731 833,652,285
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(a)

Profit before income tax

Profit before income tax has been arrived at after charging:

Depreciation charge

- property and equipment (note 11)

- right-of-use assets (note 12(a}))

- investment properties (note 13)
Auditors’ remuneration

- audit services

- non-audit services

Short-term lease expenses (note 12(a))
Information system expenses
Financial advisory fee

Office building management fee
Commission expenses

Legal and professional fees

Travelling and entertainment expenses

‘ ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Income tax in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income

The amount of tax charged to profit or loss represents:

Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax

Provision for the year {note 14(a))
Over-provision in prior years

Current tax - PRC Enterprise Income Tax

Provision for the year (note 14(a))
Under-provision in prior years

2022 2021

HK$ HKS
8,957,920 11,920,603
94,963,124 75,282,284
14,454 774 10,259,722
5,077,726 4,694,399
1,527,880 893,501

. 553,162
196,933,704 67,451,032
34,381,866 38,056,868
14,684,005 12,776,288
3,656,312 7,371,129
8,048,041 5,458,807
11,024,678 14,851,043
2022 2021

HK$ HK$
111,030,812 190,996,956
(43,069,539) (2,551,673)
_______ 67,961,273 188,445,283
120,224,752 144,970,788
1,288,422 897,943
121,513,174 145,868,731

Deferred tax

Origination and reversal of temporary difference
(note 14(b)(i)}

(45,217,300)

144,257,147

312,213,583
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(b)

ABC International Holdings Limilted
Financial stalements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Income tax in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income (continued)

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2021: 16.5%) of the
estimated assessable profits for the year, except for one subsidiary of the Group which is a
gualifying corporation under the two-tiered Profits Tax rate regime.

For this subsidiary, the first HK$2 million of assessable profits are taxed at 8.25% and the
remaining assessable profits are taxed at 16.5%. The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for
this subsidiary was calculated at the same basis in 2021. ‘

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2022 takes into account a reduction granted by
the Hong Kong SAR Government of 100% of the tax payable for the year of assessment
2021/22 subject to a maximum reduction of $10,000 for each business (2021: a maximum
reduction of $10,000 was granted for the year of assessment 2021/22 and was taken into
account in calculating the provision for 2021).

PRC Enterprise Income Tax has been provided at the rate of 25% (2021: 25%) on the
estimate assessable profits during the year.

Reconciliation between tax charged to profit or loss and accounting profit at
applicable tax rates:

2022 2021

HK$ HK$
Profit before taxation 43,207,266 1,326,584,084
Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated at statutory

tax rates 39,285,751 271,640,930

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 235,007,049 111,720,810
Tax effect of non-taxable income (85,390,441) (75,298,123)
Over-provision in prior years (41,781,117) (1,653,730)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 3,328,718 193,638
Unrecognised femporary difference (5,498,031) 6,686,598
Statutory tax concession in PRC (694,782) (1,411,059)
Others - 334,419
Actual tax expense charged fo profit or loss 144,257,147 312,213,583
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12
(a)

(i)

ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Lease
Right-of-use assels

The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets by class of underlying asset is as
follows:

Note 2022 2021
HK$ HK$

Other properties leased for own use,
carried at depreciated cost (i) 102,892,042 87,243,245

The analysis of expense items in relation to leases recognised in profit or loss is as follows:

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets by class of
underlying asset:
Other properties leased for own use (note 9) 94,963,124 75,282,284
Interest on lease liabilities (note 8) 5,559,842 3,701,290
Expense relating to short-term leases (note 9) - 553,162

During the year 2022, additions to right-of-use assets were HK$113,363,274 (2021:
HK$37,800,952). This amount primarily related to the capitalised lease payments payable
under the new tenancy agreements. There were HK$20,320,247 {2021: HK$22,108,481)
additions based on the rental agreements signed between the Company and a branch of the
immediate holding company.

Details of total cash outflow for leases and the maturity analysis of lease liabilities are set out
in note 12(b).

Other properties leased for own use

The Group has obtained the right to use other properties as its offices through tenancy
agreements. The leases typically run for an initial period of 3 years.

The contracts do not include an option to extend the lease for an additional period after the
end of the contract term.

During the year ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, none of the lease entered into by the
Group contains variable lease payment terms.

50



12

ABG Internationat Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Lease (continued)

(b) Lease liabilities

13

At 31 December 2022 and 2021, the lease liabilities were repayable as follows:

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
‘Within 1 year 68,911,394 | 57,082,943
After 1 year but within 2 years 31,538,715 18,863,202
After 2 years but within 5 years 8,854,408 6,613,062
40,391,123 25,477,164
109,302,517 82,560,107
The total cash outflow for lease in 2022 was HK$89, 186,734 (2021: HK$ 82,651,669).
Investment properties
Construction
Land and work-in-
buildings progress Total
HK$ HK$ HK$
Cost
At 1 January 2021 390,682,206 - 390,682,206
Additions 443,742,897 3,690,664 447,433,561
At 31 December 2021 and 1 January 2022 834,425,103 3,690,664 838,115,767
Additions - 14,753,637 14,753,537
Exchange adjustments (37,690,007) (161,486)  (37,751,493)
At 31 December 2022 796,835,096 18,282,715 815,117,811
Accumulated depreciation:
At 1 January 2021 88,887,327 - 88,887,327
Charge for the year (note 9) 10,259,722 - 10,259,722
Exchange adjustments 98,675 - 98,675
At 31 December 2021 and 1 January 2022 99,245,724 - 99,245,724
Charge for the year (note 9) 14,454,774 - 14,454,774
Exchange adjustments (961,987) - {961,987)
At 31 December 2022 112,738,511 - 112,738,511
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ABC Internalional Holdings Limifed
Financial statemenls for the year ended 31 December 2022

Investment properties (continued)

Construction
Land and work-in-
buildings progress Total
HK$ HK$ HK$
Net hook value:
As 31 December 2022 684,096,585 18,282,715 702,379,300
As 31 December 2021 735,179,379 3,690,664 738,870,043

Investment properties of HK$294,020,580 (2021; HK$297,907,733) are located in the Hong
Kong. The fair value of such investment properties as at 31 December 2022 was
HK$1,144,5683,000 (2021: HK$1,326,782,500), according to the Property Valuation Reports
issued by C S Surveyors Limited, which is an independent qualified valuer in Hong Kong on
the basis of market value. The investment properties would be classified as Level 3 under
fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2022 and 2021.

Investment properties of HK$390,076,005 (2021: HK$437,271,646) are located in the PRC
representing the land use right with cost of RMB362,804,192 (2021: RMB362,804,192),
equivalent to HK$406,152,890 (2021: HK$443,742,897). The purpose of the acquisition is to
construct an office premise for rental income. The land use right and the related construction
work-in-progress cost are classified as investment properties. The investment properties
would be classified as Level 3 under fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2022 and 2021.

All the Group's properties interests held under operating leases to earn rentais or for capital
appreciation purposes are measured using the cost model and are classified and accounted
for as investment properties.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had no unprovided contractual obligations for future
repairs and maintenance (2021: Nil).
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14 Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial position

(a) current taxation in the consolidated statement of financial position

Hong Kong Profits Tax

Provision for the year (note 10(a))
Provisional Profit Tax paid

PRC Enterprise Income Tax

Provision for the year (note 10{(a))

Balance of provision related to prior years

Representing:

Tax recoverable
Tax payables

53

Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021

HK$ HK$
111,030,812 190,996,956
(232,584,700)  (121,385,982)
(121,553,888) 69,610,974
120,224,752 144,970,788
25,203,779 (121,057,922)
23,874,643 93,523,840
(27,137,468) (40,238,087)
51,012,111 133,761,927
23,874,643 93,523,840
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(i)

15

ABC Internafional Holdings Limited
Financial statementis for the year ended 31 December 2022

income tax in the consolidated statement of financial position (continued)

reconciliation to the consolidated statement of financial position

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Net deferred tax asset recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position 189,384,454 268,074,209
Net deferred tax liabilities recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position (117,078,758) (258,657,450)
72,305,696 9,416,759

Deferred tax assets not recognised

At 31 December 2022, the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets of HK$40,538,214
(2021: HK$42,310,141) related to cumulative tax losses as it is not probable that future
taxable profits against which the losses can be utilised will be available in the relevant tax
jurisdiction and entity. The cumulative tax losses as at 31 December 2022 amount to
HK$245,686,147 (2021; HK$256,425,096). The tax losses do not expire under current tax
legislation.

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Listed debt securities 14,476,232,041 5,724,949, 866
Unlisted equity securities 1,566,253,530 1,781,372,527

16,042,485,571  7,508,322,393

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has made an ECL of HK$30,485,144 (2021;
HK$9,762,242) against listed debt securities at FVOCI (note 35(b)).
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Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

16 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets measured at fair value through
profit or loss

Listed equity securities

Restricted listed equity securities (note iv)
Listed securities with options

Listed preference shares

Listed debt securities

investment in funds {notes i, iii}
Investment in trusts (note i)

Unlisted convertible bonds

Unlisted preference shares

Unlisted senior notes with warrants/options
Unlisted equity securities {notes i, i)

2022
HK$

1,785,840,374
120,764,700
204,837,619
440,996,629
575,606,082

2021
HK$

1,876,670,274

173,046,425
1,304,541,054
532,631,368

3,128,046,304

6,326,138,806
126,026,260

3,886,889,121

7,451,042,649
506,000,652

6,452,165,066

212,948,233
617,253,902

6,470,190,215

7,957,043,301

303,150,881
1,081,224,745
332,743,541
7,145,603,601

7,300,392,350

8,862,722,768

16,880,603,720

20,706,655,190

Note (i} The Group invested in unconsolidated funds and trusts. Detailed analysis is
disclosed in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements. Included in
investment in funds, HK$696,051,064 (2021: HK$324,844,704) are managed by

subsidiaries of the Group.

Note {ii): In the opinion of the directors, there is no control exercised by the Group in these

investment entities.

Note (iii}; The management designated investments in joint ventures and associates at fair
value through profit or loss and recognised under “Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss”, Investment in fund of HK$580,445,254 (2021:

HK$1,074,260,860) and unlisted equity of HK$538,951,179 (2021:

HK$596,431,398) include investment in joint ventures of HK$230,092,429 (2021:
HK$136,430,878) and investment in associates of HK$889,304,004 (2021

HK$1,534,261,380).

Note (iv); The investments represents listed equity investments prior to their initial public
offering, which are subject to lock-up period as per listing rules of respective

exchanges.
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168 Financial assets at fair value through profit or foss (continued)

(a)

Unlisted equity securities
Investment in funds

investment in joint ventures, designated at fair value through profit or loss

2022 2021

HK$ HK$
16,747,458 19,459,865
213,344,971 116,971,013
230,092,429 136,430,878

The following list contains the particulars of joint ventures, all of which are unlisted entities

whose quoted market price is not available:

Place of incorporalion and

Name business

JeEs R R e People's Republic of China
SERERAE

e A At s L gl People’'s Republic of China
HRLE

Grand Begonia Limited Cayman Islands
Partnership

Group's interest interest
effective held held
interest direclly  indirectly Principal activities

50% 50% Asset management

50% - 50% Investment management

50% - 50% Investment management

There are no significant restrictions on the ability of joint ventures to transfer funds to the

Group in the form of cash dividends.

Summarised financial information of a material joint venture, adjusted for any differences in
accounting policies, and a reconciliation to the canrying amount in the consolidated financial

statements, is disclosed below:

Gross amounts of the joint venture

Asset
Liabilities
Equity

Reconciliation to the Group’s interest in
the joint venture

Profit/(loss) for the year
Group’s effective interest

Carrying amount as at 1 January
Fair value adjustment

Capital injection

Others

Carrying amount as at 31 December

Grand Begonia Limited Partnership

2022 2021

HK$ HK$
58,269,664 30,002,000
58,269,664 30,002,000
50% 50%
116,971,013 -
(13,869,593) (7,800)
110,409,866 116,464,715
(166,315) 514,098
213,344,971 116,971,013
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ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the vear ended 31 December 2022

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Investment in associates, designated at fair value through profit or loss

Unlisted equity securities
Investment in funds

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
522,203,721 576,971,533
367,100,283 957,289,847

889,304,004 1,634,261,380

The following list contains the particulars of principal associates, all of which are unlisted
entities whose quoted market price is not available:

Place of
incorporation and
Name business

NS EETESRER S ER AT Peopie’s Republic of China

FH R SO R shta i Peopie’s Republic of China

BRAE)

SESSREES () SRy Peopie's Republic of China
(BERAEE)

(SR SRR People's Repubic of China

Group'’s
effective
inferesf

12.64%

36.11%

38.72%

49%

Interest
held
diractly

12.64%

Interest
held
indirectly Principal activities

- Financing

36.11%  investment Management

35.72%  Investment Management

49%  Invesiment Management

There are no significant restrictions on the ability of associates to transfer funds to the Group

in the form of cash dividends.
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ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial stafements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

2021
HK$

1,200,662,296
467,884,051

1,668,546,347

(4,727,065)

1,663,819,282

2022
HK$

Bond investment
- Hong Kong listed bonds -
- Private bonds (note i) 853,808,837
853,808,837
Less: expected credit losses (note 35(b)) (3,661,077)
850,147,760

Loans receivable
- Entrusted foans {note ii) 836,253,316
- Secured loans 1,817,173,348

974,804,305
4,971,592 047

2,753,426,664

Less; expected credit losses (note 35(b)) (1,015,039,706)

5,946,396,352

(1,093,182,284)

1,738,386,958

4,853,214,068

2,688,634,718

6,617,033,350

Note (i): The private bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 5.35% to 13% (2021: 8.5% to

11%).

Note (ii): The entrusted loans are arranged by the immediate holding company. The loans

bear interest at rates 11% (2021. 7.7% to 11%)
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18 Accounts and trade receivable/(payable)

ABC Infernational Holdings Limited
Financial slatements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Accounts and trade receivable arising from the ordinary course of business

Accounts receivable arising from the
business of securities dealing and
broking

Cash clients receivable

Margin clients receivable

Account receivable from clearing houses

Brokers, dealers and placing transaction
receivables from clients and others

IPO loans receivable

Accounts receivable arising from:

Insurance business

Corporate finance activities and financial
advisory business

Asset management business

IT service

Less, Expected credit losses (note 35(b))

(note i)
(note ii)

(note iii)
(note iv)

(note v)

(note vi)
(note vii)

2022
HK$

73,233,048
2,5698,687,781
1,566,442

77,234
3,299,873

2021
HK$

12,447,953
2,621,662,357
1,918,742

929,912

2,676,764,378

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

2,636,958,064

104,531,193 92,231,529
48,041,568 23,381,733
1,641,808 2,359,812
1,098,034 7,672,871
155312003 125,645,945
(3,972,898) (2,319,585)

2,828,104,083

2,760,285,324

All of the accotints receivable arising from the ordinary course of business of dealing in
securities and broking, excluding margin clients receivable, are expected to be recovered two

days after trade date.

All other account receivables are expected to be recovered within one year.
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ABC Infernaticnal Holdings Limited
Financial statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2022

18 Accounts and trade receivable/(payable) (continued)

The aged analysis and further details on the Group's credit policies are set out in note 35.

MNotes:

()

(ii)

(vi)

(vii)

Included in the cash clients receivable arising from securities dealing are debtors with
an aggregate carrying amount of HK$1,100,300 (2021: HK$1,532,334} which are past
due but not impaired, are secured by client securities at fair values of approximately
HK$370,012,419 (2021: HK$1,167,534,359). In the opinion of the management and
taking into accounts of the securities held relating to these trade receivables,
impairment allowance of HK$139,285 (2021: HK$138,766) was made.

Margin clients receivable are secured by clients’ pledged securities at fair values of
approximately HK$11,756,386,343 (2021: HK$11,033,475,034) which can be sold at
the subsidiary’s discretion to settle margin call requirements imposed by the
irrespective securities transactions. The loans are repayable on demand and bear
interest at variable commercial rates. Impairment allowance of HK$3,512,533 (2021:
HK$1,784,505) was provided for margin loans with a carrying amount of
HK$1,114,535,921 (2021: HK$945,161,272) and these margin loans are secured by
pledged Hong Kong-listed securities with fair value of approximately HK$2,154,075,260
(2021: HK$1,926,360,566).

Brokers, dealers and placing transaction receivables is unsecured, non-interest bearing
and not yet due. Impairment allowance of HK$1,544 (2021:HK$18,598) was provided
for brokers, dealers and placing transaction receivables from clients and others.

Trade receivable from clients arising from financing of IPO subscriptions are required to
settle their securities trading balances on the allotment date determined under the
relevant market practices or exchange rules.

Included in the trade receivable arising from insurance business are debtors with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$12,526,679 (2021: HK$8,752,266) which are past
due but not impaired at the end of the reporting date. These receivables are mainly
derived from transactions with overseas parties which normally take longer time to
settle. As at 31 December 2022, impairment allowance of HK$99,657 (2021:
HK$141,162) is provided.

Included in the trade receivable arising from corporate finance activities and financial
advisory business are debtors with an aggregate carrying amount of HK$31,106,456
(2021: HK$14,538,724) which are past due but not impaired at the end of the reporting
date. As at 31 December 2022, impairment allowance of HK$210,230 (2021:
HK$236,553) is provided.

All trade receivable arising from asset management business were past due but not
impaired. As at 31 December 2022, no impairment allowance of is provided (2021: Nil).
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18 Accounts and trade receivable/(payable) (continued)

(b) Accounts and trade payable arising from the ordinary course of business

Accounts payable arising from the business of
securities dealing and broking

Cash clients payable

Margin clients payable

Account payable to clearing houses
Account payable to brokers

Accounts payable arising from:

Asset management business
Insurance business
IT service provision

2022 2021

HK$ HK$
696,157,144 752,818,246
350,595,188 572,261,228
31,035,733 2,837,956
33,990,000 302,754

1,111,778,085  1,328,220,18

87,436,126 123,698,893
116,583,666 99,846,385
67,520,460 36,505,102
271,540,252 260,050,380

1,383,318,317

1,588,270,664

All of the accounts payable arising from the ordinary course of business of dealing in
securities and broking are expected to be settled two days after trade date, except for
account payable to margin client which are repayable on demand.

All other accounts payable are expected to be settled within one year,
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ABC international Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Accounts and trade receivable/(payable) (continued)

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Certain subsidiaries of the Group have entered into transactions subject to an enforceable
master netting arrangement or similar agreement with counterparties. The gross amounts of
recognised accounts receivable from and accounts payable to these counterparties and the
net balance as shown on the consolidated statement of financial position are disclosed as

follows:

Financial assefs
Accounts receivable
from HKSCC

Financial liabilities
Accounts payabie to
HKSCC

Financial assels
Acceunis receivable
from HKSCC

Financlal liabilities
Accounts payable to
HKSCC

As at 31 December 2022

Related arnounts not offset in the statement of

financial position

Gross amount Net amount Financfal

offset in the presenfed in instruments

Gross statement of  the statement other than

amount financial of financial cash collateral
recognised position position colfateral Net amount
HKS HK$ HKS HK$ HK$
49,509,904 (40,509,904) “ - -
(71,545,637) 40,508,904 (31,035,733} - (31,035,733)

As at 31 December 2021

Related amounts not offsel in the statement of

Utility and rental deposits

Prepayments

Coniract assets

Other contract costs
Interest receivables

Dividend receivables
Less: expected credit losses (note 35(b))

financial position
Gross amount Net amount Financial
offset in the presented in instruments
Gross statementof  the stalement other than
amount financial of financial cash collateral
recognised position position coliateraf Net amount
HK$ HKS HK% HK$ HK$
24,976,890 (23,497,061} 1,479,829 {1,479,829) -
(26,335,017} 23,497,061 (2,837,856) 1,478,829 {1,358,127)
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables
2022 2021
HK$ HK$
27,938,898 29,619,812
35,749,680 23,213,113
48,244,064 5,992,496
63,376,756 42,988,080
315,581,782 228,374,062
11,273,549 36,304,732
(55,216,635) (23,018,725)
448,948,094 343,373,570
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ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Financial assets purchased under resale agreement

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Type of collateral:
PRC government bonds 293,495,808 68,493,151

The Group enters into short-term investment arrangements secured by PRC government
bonds, The PRC government bonds are not recognised on the consolidated statement of
financial positions.

As at 31 December 2022, the financial assets purchased under resale agreements will
mature within 14 days (2021; within 14 days) from the purchase date, with interest rates
ranging from 3.78% to 4.69% (2021: range of 3.6%) per annum.

Cash and cash equivalents and fixed deposits

Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Bank balances
- general accounts (note i) 3,478,140,618 4,760,278,505
- segregated accounts (note i and ii) 1,331,368,132 1,464,300,830
Cash and cash equivalent in the consoclidated
statement of financial positions 4,809,508,750 6,224,579,335
Less: bank balances of segregated accounts (1,331,368,132)  (1,464,300,830)
Cash and cash equivalent in the consolidated cash
flow statement 3,478,140,618 4,760,278,505

Note i; the general accounts and cash comprise cash held by the Group and bank deposits
with original maturity of three months or less bearing interest at commercial rate.

Note ii: the Group receives and holds money deposits by clients and other institutions in the
course of conducting reguiated activities. These clients’ monies are maintained in
segregated bank accounts in accordance with the provision of Hong Kong Securities
and Futures (Client Money) Rules. The Group has recognised the corresponding
account payables to respective clients and other institutions as the Group does not
have a currently enforceable right to offset those payables with the deposits placed.
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ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Cash and cash equivalents and fixed deposits (continued)

Fixed deposits
2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Fixed deposits with original maturity over three months 193,087,500 161,855,338

Fixed deposits earn interest at fixed interest rates, with longer maturities of more than three
months. The fixed deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of
default.

Reinsurance assets

Reinsurance assets mainly represents the reinsurers’ share of outstanding claims and
unearned premiums

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Claims recoverable from reinsurance for:
- Reported claims (note 24) 90,058,710 122,702,584
- Claims incurred but not reported (note 24) 192,849,061 180,503,220
282,907,771 303,205,804
Unearned premiums (note 23) 70,835,553 62,346,663
Provision for unexpired risk (note (i)} (2,138,413) (2,503,651)
351,604,911 363,048,816
Note (i): Movements in unexpired risk are set out as follows:
Gross  Reinsurance Net
HK$ HK$ HK$
At 1 January 2021 2,839,000 - 2,839,000
(Decrease)/increase during the year (1,978,000) 2,503,652 525,652
{note 5)
As 31 December 2021 and 861,000 2,503,652 3,364,652
1 January 2022
Increase/(decrease) during the year (note 5) 2,988,482 (365,239) 2,623,243
As 31 December 2022 3,849,482 2,138,413 5,087,895
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24

Unearned premiums

Gross unearned premiums

ABG International Holdings Limited
Financial statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2022

Recoverable from reinsurance of unearned premiums

(note 22)

Net unearned premiums

The remaining contractual maturity for ali unearned premiums is within one year.

Movements in unearned premiums are set out as follows:

At 1 January 2021

Premium earned during the year
Premium written during the year

As 31 Pecember 2021 and
1 January 2022

Premium earned during the year
Premium written during the year

As 31 December 2022

Outstanding claims

Gross outstanding claims from:
- Reported claims
- Claims incurred but not reported

Claims recoverable from reinsurance for:
- Reported claims (note 22)
- Claims incurred but not reported (note 22}

2022 2021

HK$ HK$

84,871,727 72,268,033
(70,835,553) (62,346,663)
14,036,174 9,921,370

Gross Reinsurance Nef
HK$ HK$ HK$

85,981,806 (75,115,000) 10,866,806

(273,451,518) 239,737,736

(33,713,782)

259,737,745  (226,969,399) 32,768,346

72,268,033  (62,346,663) 9,921,370

(213,896,077) 178,460,825

(35,435,252)

226,499,771 (186,949,715) 39,550,056

84,871,727  (70,835,553) 14,036,174

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
112,036,884 147,389,791
241,936,052 228,313,812
353,972,936 375,703,603
(90,058,710)  (122,702,584)
(192,849,061)  (180,503,220)
(282,907,771)  (303,205,804)
71,065,165 72,497,799
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Outstanding claims {continued)

ABC Infernational Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

The remaining contractual maturity for all outstanding claims is within one year or on

demand.

Movements in cutstanding claims are set out as follows:

At 1 January 2021

Net change in reported claims

Net change in claims incurred but not
reported

Cash paid for claims settled

As 31 December 2021 and
1 January 2022

Net change in reported claims

Net change in claims incurred but not
reported

Cash paid for claims settled

As 31 December 2022

Other payable and accruals

Interest payable

Accrued expenses
Other payables

Net assets attributable to the non-controlling

interest of investment funds

Gross
HK$

361,632,895
150,720,010

38,594,812
(175,244,114)

Reinsurance
HK$

(289,001,440)
(136,496,100)

(33,264,220)
155,555,956

Nef
HK$

72,631,455
14,223,910

5,330,592
(19,688,158)

375,703,603
95,879,788

13,622,240

(303,205,804)
(77,718,011)

(12,345,841)

72,497,799
18,161,777

1,276,399

(131,232,695) 110,361,885  (20,870,810)
353,072,936  (282,907,771) 71,085,165
2022 2021
HKS$ HK$
258,154,401 035,434,275
23,821,171 13,477 481
725,039,912 600,295,029
48,883,949 48,752,982
1,055,809,433 897,959,767

All the other payables and accruals are unsecured and interest-free, see note 35(c) as the

maturity profile.
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26 Amount due from/(to) related parties

27

2022 2021
HK$ HK$

Amount due from a branch of the immediate holding
company 100,642,024 129,826,910
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary (55,974,118) (61,154,599)

The amount due from a branch of the immediate holding company is unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable on demand.

As at 31 December 2022, amount due to a fellow subsidiary amounted to HK$55,974,118
(2021: HK$61,154,599) is unsecured, bearing interest at a fixed rate of 1.5% per annum
(2021: bearing interest at a fixed rate of 1.5% per annum and mature in July 2023).

Borrowings
Note 2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Unsecured bank borrowing from immediate
holding company (note 33) (i 2,089,260,806 2,459 557 241
Other unsecured bank borrowing (ii) 9,497,524,601 5,633,556,506
Other unsecured borrowings iii) - 1,883,561,644

11,686,785,407 9,976,675,391

Notes:

(i)  The amount represents three short-term unsecured bank loans from immediate holding
company which was repayable within one year. The effective interest rate for the
borrowings ranges from 3.3% to 4.99% (2021; 1.2% to 3.65%) per annum.

(i)  The amount represents unsecured bank loans from other financial institutions. The
effective interest rate for the borrowings ranges from 2.62% to 5.49% (2021: 0.72% to
4.2%) per annum.

(i) As at 31 December 2022, the Group did not borrow entrusted loans (2021;
RMB1,540,000,000).

(iv) As at 31 December 2022, the Group has obtained banking and other facilities
amounting to HK$32,116,428,504 (2021; HK$34,833,092,368), out of which three
(2021: four) banking facilities of HK$6,659,349,357 (2021: HK$8,369,274,853) have
been granted by the immediate holding company. As at 31 December 2022, banking
and other facilities of HK$11,586,785,407 has been drawn down (2021:
HK$9,976,675,391).

(v} See Note 35(c) for detail analysis on maturity profile.
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Notes issued

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Guaranteed US Dollars denominated notes 15,949,654,030 15,834,623,133
Guaranteed RMB denominated notes 5,145,671,023 5,618,616,245

21,095,325,063  21,553,239,378

On 22 June 2020, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company issued RMB 500,000,000
guaranteed notes. The notes will mature on 22 June 2023, with interest at 3.8% per annum
and payable annually. The notes are unconditionally guaranteed by the Company.

On 15 July 2020, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company issued US$ 450,0C0,000
guaranteed notes. The notes will mature on 15 July 2023, with interest at 1.5% per annum
and payable semi-annually. The notes are unconditionally guaranteed by the Company.

On 3 September 2020, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company issued US$ 800,000,000
guaranteed notes. The notes will mature on 3 September 2025, with interest at 1.65% per
annum and payable semi-annually. The notes are unconditionally guaranteed by the
Company.

On 22 April 2021, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company issued RMB 1,100,000,000
guaranteed notes. The notes will mature on 22 Aprit 2024, with interest at 4.1% per annum
and payable annually. The notes are unconditionally guaranteed by the Company.

On 11 June 2021, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company issued RMB 3,000,000,000
guaranteed notes. The notes will mature on 11 June 2024, with interest at 3.8% per annum
and payable annually. The notes are unconditionally guaranteed by the Company.

On 1 September 2021, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company issued US$ 500,000,000
guaranteed notes. The notes will mature on 1 September 2024, with interest at 1.1% per
annum and payable semi-annually. The notes are unconditionally guaranteed by the
Company.

On 1 September 2021, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company issued US$ 300,000,000
guaranteed notes. The notes will mature on 1 September 2026, with interest at 1.6% per
annum and payable semi-annually. The notes are unconditionally guaranteed by the
Company.

See Note 35(c) for detail analysis on maturity profile.
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ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial stalements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Share capital

2022 2021
No. of No. of
shares HK$ shares HK$
Ordinary shares, issued
and fully paid:
At 1 January and
31 December 4,113,392,450 4,113,392,450 4,113,392,450 4,113,392 450

In accordance with section 135 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, the ordinary shares
of the Company do not have a par value.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time
and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the Company. All ordinary shares rank
equally with regard to the Company’s residual assets.

Reserves

Nature and purpose of Group’s reserves

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Merger reserve (317,492,450) (317,492,450)
Exchange reserve (412,942 267) 45 475,275
Statuiory reserve 142,088,563 134,472,728
Fair value reserve (230,688,007) 405,285,866

(819,034,161) 267,741,419

The amount of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior
year are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between the nominal value of the ordinary shares
of the subsidiaries of the Company in issue and the nominal value of the shares issued by
the Company for acquisitions of subsidiaries pursuant to group reorganisation in 2010.
Exchange reserve

The exchange and other reserves mainly comprise the foreign exchange differences arising

from the translation of the financial statements of foreign operations, joint ventures and
associates and the share of reserves of associates and joint ventures.
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ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Reserves (continued)
Statutory reserve

Pursuant to the Company Law of PRC, 10% of the net profit of the Group's subsidiaries in
China, as determined under the PRC accounting regulations and before distribution to
shareholders, is required to be transferred to a statutory reserve until such time when this
reserve represents 50% of the share capital of the Group's subsidiaries in China. The
reserve appropriated can be used for loss-covering, expansion of production scale and
capitalisation, in accordance with the Group's subsidiaries articles of association or approved
by the shareholders in a shareholders' general meeting.

Fair value reserve

The FVOCI investment revaluation reserve (recycling) comprises the cumulative net change
in the fair value of debt securities measured at FVOCI and expected credit losses under
HKFRS 9 held at the end of the reporting period (see note 2.4(i) and 2.4(1){}).

The FVOCI investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling) comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of equity securities measured at FVOCI under HKFRS 9 held at the
end of the reporting period (see note 2.4(i)(i)).

Company
Share Retained Hedging
capital profits reserve Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
At 1 January 2021 4,113,392,450 311,024,674 (32,683,691) 4,391,733,433
Profit for the year - 38,649,240 - 38,649,240

Effective portion of
change in fair value -

T

32,683,691 32,683,691

At 31 December 2021
and 1 January 2022 4,113,392,450 349,673,914
Profit for the year - 73,834,548

4,463,066,364
73,834,548

I

At 31 December 2022 4,113,392,450 423,508,462 4,536,900,912

Structured entities

Consolidated structure entities

Structured entities consolidated by the Group include certain funds managed and/or invested
by the Group.

The Group controls these entities because the Group has power over, is exposed to, or has
rights to, variable returns from its involvement with these entities and has the ability to use its
power over these entities to affect the amount of the Group's returns. As at 31 December
2022, the total assets of these consolidated structured entities were approximately HK$1,793
million (2021: HK$2,025million)
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Structured entities (continued)
Unconsolidated structure entities

The Group invested in certain structured entities, including investment funds, partnership
investments and private equity investment with primary objectives for capital appreciation,
investment income and selling in the near future for profit. Pursuant to subscription
agreements or equivalent documents, the beneficial interests held by the Group in these
structured entities are in the form of participating shares or interests which primarily provide
the Group with the share of returns from the structured entities but not any decision-making
power nor any voting right to involve in and control the daily operation.

These structured entities are set up and managed by respective investment manager or
general partner who has the power and authority to manage and make decisions for the
structured entities. The directors considered the Group does not have controls over the
relevant activities of these unconsolidated structured entities so the Group did not
consolidate these structured entities.

The Group invested in unconsolidated funds and trusts of which the size ranges from
HK$11,195 to HK$28,068,288,423 each (2021: HK$12,231 to HK$28,073,043,053 each).
These investment funds mainly invested in listed and unlisted debt and equity securities, with
a primary objective to provide the investors with capital appreciation and investment income.

The table below sets out interests held by the Group in unconsolidated structured entities.
The maximum exposure to loss is the carrying amount of the financial assets held.

Carrying amount

2022 2021
HK$ HK$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(note 18) 6,326,138,8086 7,451,042,649

The unfuifilled capital commitment to these funds by the Group was HK$2,280,433,954
(2021: HK$1,498,146,861) and the amount has been included in capital commitment in Note
32.

For the year ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, the total income derived from involvement
with unconsolidated structured entities are dividend income from investments of
HK$155,065,764 (2021: HK$239,291,986) and management fee of HK$60,686,832 (2021:
HK$67,5635,8986).

75



ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial sfatements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Commitments
Investment commitments

At the end of the reporting period, committed facilities under investment agreements entered
into with counterparties are as follows:

2022
HK$

2021
HK$
1,498,146,861

Outstanding commitments to the funds 2,280,433,954

33

Material related party transactions

Remuneration for key management personne! of the Group including amounts paid/payable

to the Company’s directors have been disclosed in note 7.

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group

had the following material transactions with related parties during the year.

2022 2021
Note HK$ HK$

Material related party transactions
Underwriting commission fee, financial (i)

advisory fee and management fee income

from branches of the immediate holding

company 131,861,630 150,990,648
IT service income from (ii)
- branches of the immediate holding

company 69,234,800 56,216,036
- the immediate holding company 233,626,219 22,914,396
- fellow subsidiaries 30,813,036 9,571,022
Interest income from branches of the (iii)

immediate holding company 16,798,707 7,031,789
interest income from financial assets at (i)

amortised cost from a fellow subsidiary 103,471,084 37,278,185
Underwriting commission fee to the (iv)

immediate holding company - {(779,800)
Payment made to a branch of the

immediate holding company for:
- Right-of-use assets (v) (33,170,523) {34,855,243)
Financial advisory fee to branches of the (iv)

immediate holding company (1,151,734) (3,072,521)
interest expense to (vi)
- a branch of the immediate holding

company (83,472,180) (31,654,170)
- a fellow subsidiary (873,829) (903,335)
Bank charges to a branch of the immediate (vil)

holding company (128,211) (130,597)
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Material related party transactions (continued)

(i) Underwriting commission fee is paid to the immediate holding company for the provision of
underwriting services. The charges are based on the fee schedules signed between two
parties.

(i} Provision of IT service fee income is charged at prevailing market rate for different IT
professional service.

(iii) Interest income is received from branches of the immediate holding company and a
fellow subsidiary at prevailing market rate.

{iv) Underwriting commission income, financial advisory fees, management fees and IT
services from branches of the immediate holding company are for the services
performed. The fees are calculated based on the fee agreement signed between two
parties.

(v) Rental payment is paid to a branch of the immediate holding company based on the
rental agreements signed between the Group and the branch.

(vi) Interest expenses are paid to branches of the immediate holding company and a fellow
subsidiary at prevailing market interest rate.

(vii) Bank charges are paid to branches of the immediate holding company based on the fee
schedules that is publicly available.
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Material related party transactions (continued)

Material related party balance

Bank balance deposits placed with branches of the
immediate holding company

Amount due from branches of the immediate holding
company

Right-of-use assets from branches of the immediate
hoiding company

Amounts due to a fellow subsidiary

Bank borrowings from a branch of immediate holding
company (hote 27)

Financial assets at amortised cost with a fellow
subsidiary

- Loan receivable

- Interest receivable

Lease liabilities to branches of the immediate holding
company

Interest payable to a branch of immediate holding
company

Fair value measurement

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

Fair value hierarchy

ABC Infernational Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022
HK$

2,683,752,770
100,624,024

42,441,670
(55,974,118)

(2,089,260,806)
779,674,678
4,326,874
(43,383,298)

(14,452,153)

2021
HK$

3,140,188,867
129,826,910

56,555,925
(61,154,599)

(2,459,557 ,241)
1,710,753,666
5,222 251

(59,808,742)

(4,186,116)

The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s financial instruments measured at
the end of the reporting period on a recurring basis, categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement. The level into which a fair
value measurement is classified is determined with reference to the observability and
significance of the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1 valuations:

Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted

prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the

measurement date

Level 2 valuations:

Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e. observabie inputs which

fail to meet Level 1, and not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data are not

available

Level 3 valuations:
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Fair value measurement (continued)
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The Group held the foliowing financial instruments measured at fair value:

At 31 December 2022

Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assels measured at fair value

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

- Unlisted equity securities

- Listed equity securities

- Listed preference shares

- Listed debi securities

- Restricted listed securities

- Listed securifies with options

- Investment in funds

- Investment in trust

- Unlisted convertible bonds, preference
shares and senior notes with
warrants

Financial assets at FVOCI

- Listed debt securities
- Untisted equity securities

Financial liabilities measured al
fair value

Other payable and accruals
- Net assets attributable to the non-

controlling interest of investment
funds

Fair value at
31 December
2022

HK$

6,470,180,215
1,785,840,374
440,996,629
575,606,982
120,764,700
204,837,619
6,326,138,806
126,026,260

830,202,135

14,476,232,041
1,566,253,530

Fair value measuremenis

categorised into
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
HK$ HK$ HK$
- - 6,470,1980,215
1,600,263,373 185,577,001 -
- 440,996,629 -

- 575,606,982

660,649,376

27,305,669

14,448,926,372

120,764,700
204,837,619
5,665,489,430
126,026,260

830,202,135

1,666,253,5630

32,923,089,291

2,288,218,418

156,651,106,984

14,983,763,889

(48,883,949)

(48,883,040)
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Fair value measurement (continued)

At 31 December 2021

Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets measurad at fair valiue

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

- Unlisted equity securities

- Listed equity securities

- Listed preference shares

- Listed debt securities

- Listed securities with oplions

- Investment in funds

- Investment in trust

- Uniisted convertible bonds, preference
shares and senior notes with
warrants

Financial assets at FVOCi

- Listed dsbt securiies
- Unlisted equity securities

Financial liabilities measured at
fair value

Other payable and accruals
- Net assetis attributable to the non-

controlling interest of investment
funds

Fair value af
31 December
2021

HK$

7,145,603,601
1,876,670,274
1,304,541,0564
532,631,368
173,046,425
7,451,042,648
506,000,652

1,717,119,167

5,724,949,866
1,781,372,627

Fair value measurements
categorised into

ABC Infernational Holdings Limited
Financial statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2022

Level 1
HK$

1.876,670,274

638,143,513

27,236,730

Level 2
HK$

1,304,541,054
532,631,368

5,697,713,136

Level 3
HK$

7,145,603,601

173,046,425
6,812,899,136
506,000,652

1,717,118,167

1,781,372,627

28,212,977,5683

2,542,050,517

7,534,885,658

18,136,041,508

(48,752,982}

{48,752,982)

Note: there are locked up periods for the above investment.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, there were financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss of HK$23,247,000 transferred between Level 1 and Level 2, and
HK$154,150,857 transferred into or out of Level 3.

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the
end of the reporting period in which they occur,

Valuation technigques and inputs used in Level 2 fair value measurements

The fair value of interest rate swaps is the estimated amount that the Group would receive or
pay to transfer the swap at the end of the reporting period, taking into account current

interest rates.
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. 34 Fair value measurement {continued}

The fair value of net assets attributable to the non-controiling interest of investment funds is
referenced to the net assets value of the investment funds, taking into account the
percentage attributable to other non-controlling fund investors.

information about Level 3 fair value measurements

At 31 December 2022

Significant Relationship
Valuatior: techniques  uncbservable input Unit Range  fo falr value
Unlisted equity Actuariai Valuation  Risk discounl rate Percentage 20% Negative
"' Latest financial  Net assets value § 570,936 - 107,243,948 Positive
i information
Discount on lack of Percentage 8.7% Negative
contro!
Market Approach Marketability Percentage 12.54% - 28.18% Negative
discount
EV/Sales Mulliplies 0.49x — 14.58% Positive
Multiplies
P/B Multiplies Multipiies 0.78x —2.79x Positive
PIE Multiplies Muitiplies 7.3x — 15.67x Positive
P/S Multiplies Multiplies 8.77x Positive
, Giscount rate Percentage 45.6% Negative
Volatifity Percentage 30.98% - 132.24% Positive
; Dividend model Dividend growth Percentage 37.78% Positive
rate
Sustainable Percentage 5.3% Positive
growth rate
Marketability Percentage 27.1% Negative
discount
Discounted cash flow Discount rate Percentage 7.63% - 23.07% Negative
model
‘ Recovery rale  Percentage 13.5% Negative
Most recent markel Transaction price 8 36,823,435 Positive
transaction
Listed securities Discounted cash flow Discount rate Percenlage 17.39% Negative
with options model
. Investment in Market Approach Discount rate Percentage 4.29% Negative
funds Marketability Percenlage 11% - 26.75% Negalive
discount
EV/Sales Multiplies 1.16x — 4.42x Positive
Multiplies
Volalility Percentage 32.26% - 50.16% Positive
Latest financial Net assels value 3 11,195 — 417,344,020 Positive
information
Marketability Percentage 6.4% Negative
discount
Discounted cash flow Discount rate Perceniage 5.32% - 27.67% Negative
model
Binomial option model Volatilily Perceniage 49.94% Posilive
: investment in Latest financial Net assets value 3 126,026,260 Posilive
P trusls information
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34 Fair value measurement (continued)

At 31 December 2022 (continued)

Valualion technigues

Convertible Discounted cash flow
bonds and model
preference
shares

Market Approach

Restricted listed Market Approach

securities

At 31 December 2021

Valuation lechniques

Unlisted equily Actuariai Valuation

.atest financial
information

Market Approach

Binomial option mode!

Dividend modal

Discounted cash flow
modsi

Most recent market
transaction

Listed securities
with options

Binomial option model

Significant
unobservable input

Discount rate

Volatility

Volatility

Significant
unohservable input

Risk discount rate
Investment yield

Net assets value

Discount on fack of
control

Marketability

discount
P/E Multiples
P/S Mutltiples
P/B Multiples
Discount rate

Volatility

Marketability
discount
Dividend growth
rate

Sustainable
growth rate
Marketabiiity
discount

Discourt rate
Recovery rate

Transaction price

Volatility

Discount rate
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Unit

Percentage

Percentage

Percentage

Uit

Percentage
Percentage

$

Percentage

Percenlage
Multiples
Multiples
Multiples

Percentage

Percentage

Percentage

Percentage
Percentage
Percentage
Perceniage
Percentage

$

Percenlage

Percentage

Range
34.1% - 100.29%

58.96%

57.27%

Range

20%
13%

8 - 93,481,637

16.7%

14.20% — 18.49%
4.34x - 12.73x
12.23x

0.79x

2.18% - 12.45%
30.7% - 75.38%

14.76%

2.3%

571%

27.54%

2.23% - 49.24%
12.39%

173,451,354

55.97% — 93.5%

171.71%

ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Relationship
fo fair value

Negative

Positive

Positive

Relationship
to fair value

Negative
Positive

Positive

Negative

Negative
Positive
Positive
Posilive

Negative
Positive

Negative

Positive
Positive
Negative
Negalive
Negative

Positive

Positive

Negative



34 Fair value measurement (continued)

nvestment in
funds

Investment in
frusis

Converfible
bonds,
preference
shares, and
senior notes
with warrants

Valuation techniques

Market approach

Latest financial
informaltion

Discounted cash flow
mode

Binomial option model

Most recent market
fransaction

Latest financial
“information

Discounted cash flow
mode

Binomial option model

Market approach

Significant

unobservable input

Discount rate
Marketabifily
discount

P/E Multiple
P/S Multiple
Volatifity

Net assets value

Discount rate

Volatility

Transaction price

Nef assets value

Discount rate

Discount rate

Volatility
Discount rate
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Unit

Percentage
Perceniage

Multiples

Multiples
Percentage

Percentage

Percentage

$

Percentage

Percentage

Percentage
Percenlage

ABC International Holdings Limited

Ranhge

2.14% - 2.18%
11.17% - 24.48%

28.2dx - 42.33x
1.73x% - 2.56%
31.69% - 58.1%

12,231 - 256,811,195

5.52% - 23.58%

39.28% - 46.48%

1,068,336,250

19,569,472 - 322,751,339

40.71%

8.28%

42.02% - 53.56%
19.81%

Financial stafements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Relationship
to fair value

Negative
Negative

Positive
Positive
Posilive

Positive

Negative

Positive

Positive

Positive

Negative

Positive

Positive
Negative



34 Fair value measurement (continued)

(b)

ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial stafements for the year ended 31 December 2022

The movements in fair value measurements in Level 3 during the year are as follows:

Financial assets

At 1 January 2021

Purchases

Disposals

Net gains recognised in profit or loss

Net gains recognised in ather
comprehensive income

Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2021 and
1 January 2022

Purchases

Disposals

Net transfer to Level 1

Net gains recognised in profit or loss

Net gains recognised in other
comprehensive income

Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2022

Changes in unrealised loss for the
year included in the profit or loss
for 2021

Changes in unrealised loss for the
year included in the profit or loss
for 2022

Financial
assels at

fair value
through other
comprehensive
income

HK$

1,508,827,331

1

224,701,598
47,843,698

Financial
assels at

fair value
through profit or
loss

HK$

14,679,118,822
4,996,324,654

(3,871,118,754)
376,556,877

273,787,382

Total
HK$

16,087,946,153
4,996,324,654

(3,871,118,754)
376,556,877

224,701,598
321,630,980

1,781,372,527

(1,484,434)

(59,556,164)
(154,078,399)

16,354,668,981

2,050,343,393
(3,626,086,059)
(154,150,857)
(343,173,814)

(864,091,285)

18,136,041,508

2,050,343,393
(3,627,570,493)
(154,150,857)
(343,173,814)

(69,5656,164)
(1,018,169,684)

1,566,263,530

13,417,510,359

14,983,763,889

(211,245,178)

(211,245,178)

(466,119,871)

(466,119,871)

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities carried at other than fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial instruments carried at cost or amortised cost
were not materially different from their fair values as at 31 December 2022 and 2021.
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ABG inlernationial Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Financial risk management

The Group's major financial instruments include financial asset at fair value through other
comprehensive income, financial assets at fair value through profit and loss, amount due
from certain branches of the immediate holding company, statutory deposits, deposits with
brokers, other receivables and deposits, account and trade receivables, financial assets held
under resale agreements, bank balances and cash, fixed deposits, financial assets at
amortised cost, borrowings, trade payables, other payables, financial assets sold under
repurchase agreements, amounts due to a fellow subsidiary, amount due to a branch of the
immediate holding company and guaranteed notes issued. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, fair value interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit
risk and liguidity risk. The Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group's financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Risk Management Department of the Group (* Risk
Management Department”) under policies approved by the Board of Directors. Risk
Management Department identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-
operation with the Group's operating units. The Board provides written principles for overall
risk management, as well as written policies covering specific areas, such as foreign
exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-
derivative financial instruments, and investment of excess liquidity.

Market risk

Market risk arises from changes in market rates including interest rates, foreign exchange
rates, equity prices as well as their correlation and volatility levels.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fiuctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Group's interest-bearing assets and liabilities. The loans to margin clients, client segregated
bank balances, bank balances, borrowings with floating interest rates and guaranteed notes
with floating interest rates were subject to the cash flow interest rate risk.
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Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Financial risk management (continued)

The following table details the interest rate profile of the Group's interest-bearing financial
instruments at the reporting date:

2022 2021
Effective Effective
interest rate Amount interest rate Amount

% HK$ % HKS
Fixed rate
Loans to margin clients 0.25% - 10% 2,598,587,781 0.001% - 12.5% 2,621,662,357
Bank balances 0.1% - 5.09% 1,688,280,929 0.1% - 0.6% 3,400,757,827
Financial assets at FVPL 3.2% - 8% 1,287,394 946 1.5% - 11% 1,717,119,167
Financial assets at FVOCI 0% -8.5% 14,476,232,041 0.13%-6.26%  5,724,949,866
Bank and other barrowings 2.62% -5.49% (11,586,785407) 0.72% -3.65% (7,848,495 352)
Notes issued 1.1% - 4.1% (21,085,325,053) 1.1% - 4.7% (21,553,239,378)
Floating rate
Bank and other borrowings - - 42%-4.275% (2,128,180,039)

Hedges of interest rate risk

Interest rate swap, denominated in US$, has been entered into to achieve an appropriate mix
of fixed and floating rate exposures consistent with the Group’s policy.

Hedge effectiveness is determined at the inception of the hedge relationship, and through
periodic prospective effectiveness assessments to ensure that an economic relationship
exists between the hedged item and hedging instrument. The effective portion of gains and
losses on interest rate swap contracts qualifying for hedge accounting are recognised in the
hedging reserve in equity. There was no ineffectiveness during 2022 in relation to the interest
rate swaps.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the hedging reserve in respect of interest rate
risk and shows the effectiveness of the hedging relationship:

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Balance at 1 January - (32,683,691)
Effective portion of the cash flow hedge recognised
in other comprehensive income - 32,683,691
Balance at 31 December - -
Change in fair value of the interest rate swap
during the year - 32,683,691
Effective portion of the cash flow hedge recognised
in other comprehensive income - 32,683,691
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Financial risk management (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

ABC International Holdings Limited

Financial stafements for the year ended 31 December 2022

The following tahle demonstrates the sensitivity of a reasonably possible change in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant, of the Group's profit before tax and equity.

At 31 December 2022

Interest bearing bank deposits

Loans receivable subject to fioating rate
of interest

Financial assets at fair value at profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income - debt

- Bank loans

Notes issued

At 31 December 2021

interest bearing bank deposits

Loans receivable subject to floating rate
of interest

Financial assets at fair value at profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income - debt

Bank loans

Notes issued

Change in Effect

interest rates on profit Effect on
(basis points) before tax equity
HK$ HK$

0.50% 8,441,405 -

0.50% 12,992,939 -

0.50% 6,436,975 -

0.50% - 72,381,160

0.50% (67,933,927) -

0.50% (105,476,625) -

0.50% 17,048,789 -

0.50% 13,108,312 -

0.50% 8,585,506 -

0.50% - 28,624,749

0.50% (49,883,377) -

0.50% (107,766,197) -

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the annualised impact on the Group’s interest
inrcome and expense that would arise assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same basis for

2021.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group manages its foreign currency exposure by

matching the currencies of its financial assets and liabilities.
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ABCG International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

The Group's principal operations are transacted and recorded in Hong Kong dollar, US
dollar, Euro and Renminbi. The Group is not exposed to material foreign exchange risk from
US dollar, because HK doltar is pegged with US dollar. The Group is mainly exposed to the
foreign exchange risk arising from Renminbki and Euro. The carrying amounts of the Group's
assets and liabilities denominated in Renminbi and Euro arising from the Hong Kong and
non-PRC operations at the end of the reporting period are as follows.

The following table demonstrates the exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the
reporting period and sensitivity for a reasonably possible change in the foreign exchange
rates, with all other variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax and equiity.

At 31 December 2022
Exposure (expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Financial assets at fair value at profit or loss

Financial assets measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income
Accounts and trade receivable
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables
Fixed deposit
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade payable
Other payables and accruals
Outstanding claims
Borrowings

Net assef value of the Group’s subsidiaries in PRC
Sensitivity analysis
Percentage change in foreign exchange rate

Effect on profit before tax
Effect on equity

88

Renminbi Euro
HK$ HK$
941,770,557 858,600,632
292 838,833 -
125,567,409 797,020
62,966 -
11,280,995 -
173,660,613 92,667,688
(139,538,2586) (84,246,791)
(22,869,739) (1,593,521)
(60,795,917) -
(2,667,651,102) (914,078,610)
(1,325,673,641) 47,763,582
5,053,000,000 -
+/- 5% +/- 5%

-/+ 66,283,682

+/- 252,650,000

+/- 2,388,179
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ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial stafements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Financial risk management (continued)

Renminbi Euro
HK$ HK$
At 31 December 2021
Exposure (expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
Financial assets at fair value at profit or loss 1,033,392,302 1,248,083,768
Accounts and trade receivable 91,457,723 585,963
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 3,888,167 -
Cash and cash equivalents 285,130,965 106,139,554
Trade payable (214,513,550) (90,460,425)
Other payables and accruals (13,381,472) (2,102,729)
Qutstanding claims (62,265,418) -
Borrowings (1,325,831,703)  (1,324,553,571)
(202,122,986) (62,307 ,440)
Net asset value of the Group’s subsidiaries in PRC 4,812,000,000 -
Sensitivity analysis
Percentage change in foreign exchange rate +/- 5% +/- 5%
Effect on profit before tax -+ 10,106,149 -[+ 3,115,372
Effect on equity +/- 240,600,000 -

The sensitivity analysis above assumes that the change in foreign exchange rates had been
applied to re-measure those financial instruments which expose the Group to foreign
currency risk at the end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same basis
for 2021.

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. The Group is currently holding equity securities for medium and
long-term investment purposes that are exposed to price fluctuation.

The Group monitors its equity investments through strict procedures, starting from selection
process to final exit execution. If the market for a financial asset is not active (e.g. for unlisted
securities), the financial asset will be valued by independent professional qualified valuers
who hold a recognised relevant professional qualification and have experience in using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm's length transactions, reference to
other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and net
asset value model, making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possibie on
entity-specific inputs.
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Financial risk management (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the Group's profit before tax and equity to
every 5% change in the fair values of the above investments, where material:

Effect on other

Change in Effect comprehensive
equity price on pre-tax profit income
HK$ HK$

At 31 December 2022 '
Listed equity securities +/- 5% +/- 89,292,019 -
Unlisted equity securities +/- 5% +/- 323,509,511 +/- 78,312,677
Unlisted fund investment +- 5% +/- 316,308,940 -
Unlisted trust investment +-5% +/- 6,301,313 -

At 31 December 2021

Listed equity securities +/- 5% +/- 93,833,514 -
Unlisted equity securities +/- 5% +/- 357,280,180 +/- 89,068,626
Unlisted fund investment +/- 5% +/- 372,652,132 -
Unlisted trust investment +/- 5% +/- 25,300,033 -

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the instantaneous change on the Group's pre-tax
profit and other comprehensive income that would arise assuming that the change in fair
values had occurred at the end of the reporting period and had been applied to re-measure
those financial instruments which expose the Group to equity price risk at the end of the
reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2021.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss due to the inability or unwillingness of a counterparty to meet its
contractual obligations. Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these
credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and
financial guarantees provided by the Group is arising from the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

In order to minimise the credit rigk, the Risk Management Department has a delegated team
to compile the credit and risk management policies, to approve credit limits and to determine
any debt recovery action on those delinquent receivabies. In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual receivable at the end of the reporting period to ensure
that adequate allowances for impairment are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.
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Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Financial risk management (continued)

The Group structures the levels of credit risk by placing limits on its exposure to a single
counterparty or groups of counterparties. Such risks are subject to an annual or more
frequent review. Limits on the level of credit risk by category are reviewed regularly by the
Group's management. The Group has concentration of credit risk as 28% (2021: 27%) of the
total account and trade receivables was due from the Group's largest customer. Besides, the
Group's loan receivable represents entrusted loans, investment in private bonds and secured
ioans as disclosed in Note 17. As at 31 December 2022, the entrusted lcans, investment in
private bonds and secured loans are concentrated in 12 customers (2021: 21).

The Group's financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are deposited/ custodied in respectable, large
commercial banks or financial institutions. The credit risk is considered to be manageable.

Amount due from branches of the immediate holding company, bank balances and cash are
placed in various authorized institutions and the directors of the Company consider the credit
risk for such is minimal.

The Group maintains records of the payment history for significant insurance debtors and
reinsurers with whom the Group conducts regular business. Moreover, the management of
the Group assess regularly the creditworthiness of these counterparties by reviewing credit
rating and other publicly available financial information.

Reinsurance is used to manage insurance. This does not, however, discharge the Group's
liability as primary insurer. If a reinsurer fails to pay a claim for any reason, the Group
remains liable for the payment to the policyholder. The creditworthiness of reinsurer is
considered on a regular basis by reviewing their financial strength prior to finalisation of any
contract.

The Group has below financial assets that are subject to the expected credit loss model:

- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (debt instruments)
- Statutory deposits

-~ Financial assets at amortised cost

- Amount due from branches of the immediate holding company

- Account and trade receivables

- Financial assets purchased held under resale agreements

- Fixed deposits

- Deposits and other receivables

- Deposits with brokers

- Cash and cash equivalent

However, the directors of the Group considers that the identified impairment losses of
statutory deposits, amount due from branches of the immediate holding company, fixed
deposits, deposit with brokers, financial assets purchased held under resale agreements and
cash and cash equivalent were immaterial and the disclosure of the credit risk exposure of
these items does not provide additional analytical information,
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Financial risk management {(continued)

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group’s financial instruments for which all ECL
allowances were recognised as follows according to the stage of assets:

As at 31 December 2022:

Stage of assets

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Lifetime ECL.  Lifetime ECL
{credit (simplified
12-month ECL.  Lifetime ECL impaired} approach) Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HK$

Financial assets at fair

value through other

comprehensive income

{(Debt instruments)
As at 1 January 2022 9,762,242 - - - 9,762,242
Originated or purchased 23,137,690 - - - 23,137,690
Remeasurement 1,111,375 - - - 1,111,375
Repayment and iransfer-out (3,526,462) - - - (3,526,462)
Exchange realignment 259 - - - 299
As at 31 December 2022 30,485,144 - - - 30,485,144
Financial assets at

amortised cost
As at 1 January 2022 15,113,474 - 1,082,795,875 - 1,087,809,349
Transfers hetween slages

Stage 1 to slage 2

Stage 2 to stage 3
Originated or purchased 3,679,643 - - - 3,679,643
Remeasurement (4,045,506} - - - (4,045,506)
Repayment and {ransfer-out (7.602,256) - - - (7,802,256)
Write-off - - - - -
Exchange realignment (27,817} - (71,212,830) - (71,240,447)
As at 31 December 2022 7,117,738 - 1,011,583,045 - 1,018,700,783
Account and frade

receivables
As at 1 January 2022 1,803,104 - 138,767 377,714 2,319,585
Remeasurement 1,722,256 - 518 (59,963) 1,662,814
Exchange realignment {1,633) - - (7,865) (9,498)
As at 31 December 2022 3,623,727 - 139,285 309,886 3,972,898
Deposits and other

receivables
As at 1 January 2022 331,002 - 22,168,519 519,204 23,018,725
Transfers between stages

Stage t1to 2

Stage 1to 3 (28,610,734) - 28,610,734 - -

Stage 2to 3
Remeasurement 34,207,114 - - - 34,207,114
Written off - - (389,803} - {(389,903)
Exchange realignment (1,176,017) - 40,884 {484,168) (1,619,301)
As at 31 December 2022 4,751,365 - 50,430,234 35,036 55,216,635

g2



As at 31 December 2021:

Financial assets at fair
. value through other
} comprehensive income
: (Debt instruments)

- As at 1 January 2021

o Originated or purchased
Remeasurement
Repayment and transfer-out
Exchange realignment

As at 31 December 2021

5 Financial assets at
i amortised cost

As at 1 January 2021
Transfers between stages
Stage 1 to stage 2
Stage 2 to stage 3
Originated or purchased
Remeasurement
Repayment and {ransfer-ocut
Write-off
Exchange realignment

As at 31 December 2021

Account and trade
receivables

As at 1 January 2021
Remeasurement
Exchange realignment

As at 31 December 2021

Deposits and other
receivables

As at 1 January 2021
Transfers between stages

Stage 1102

Stage 1103

Stage 2103
Remeasurement
Exchange realignment

As at 31 December 2021

i,

ABC Internationai Holdings Limited

Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Financial risk management (continued)

Stage of assels

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
{credit {simplfified
12-month ECL  Lifetime ECL impaired) approach) Total
HK$ HK$ HK3 HK$ HK$
10,274,031 - - - 10,274,031
563,131 - - - 563,131
{980,596) - - - {980,596)
(111,083) - - - {111,083)
16,759 - - - 16,759
0,762,242 - - - 9,762,242
20,213,128 72,546,015 930,633,646 - 1,023,392,789
(3,312,648) 3,312,648 - -
- (10,445 571) 10,445,571 - -
6,794,867 - - - 6,794,867
{1,964,720) (1,961,136) 232,006,712 - 228,080,856
(6,742,179)  (63,462,490) (113,194651) - (183,399,320}
125,026 10,534 22,904,597 - 23,040,157
15,113,474 - 1,082,795,875 - 1,097,909,349
152,138 - 136,799 2,688,070 2,977,007
1,654,048 - - {2,318,212) (664,184)
(3,082) - 1,968 7,856 6,742
1,803,104 - 138,767 377,714 2,319,585
372,650 1,097,501 67,268,335 512,985 69,251,471
(30,193} 30,183 - - -
(25,425) . 25,425 - -
- (9,555,973) 9,556,973 - -
(24,250) 8,458,472 (53,618,610} - (45,185,388)
38,220 {30,193) {1,061,604) 8,219 (1,047,358)
331,002 - 22,168,519 519,204 23,018,725
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ABC [nternational Holdings Limited

Financial statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2022

Remeasurement includes the impact of changes in model assumptions, updates of model
parameters, changes in probability of default and loss given default, changes in ECL due to
transfer of financial assets between stages, and changes in ECL due to unwinding of
discount over time.

The following table presents an analysis of the notional amounts of financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive income and amortised cost by rating agency designation
at the end of the reporting period, based on external credit ratings agency’ rating to the
respective issuers of the investments:

Financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income (debt instruments)

Investment grade
Non-investment grade
Unrated

Financial assets at amortised cost

Investment grade
Non-investment grade
Unrated

Liquidity risk

2022
HK$

12,724,6566,078

1,751,5675,963

2021
HK$

4,700,624,118
56,009,995
968,315,753

14,476,232,041

5,724,949 866

3,607,235,502

358,468,708
413,297,578
6,843,175,413

3,607,235,502

7,614,942,699

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment obligations when they
are due. The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and the
availability of funding from the immediate holding company and other fellow subsidiaries.

[n the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and
cash equivalents deemed adequate by the management to finance the Group's operations

and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

The Group manages its liquidity risk through:

Optimizing asset and liability structure;

Reviewing major funding position regularly;

Making projections of future cash flows, and evaluating the appropriate liquid asset

position; and

Maintaining an efficient internal funds transfer mechanism within the Group.
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ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

The contractual remaining maturity profile of the Group’s financial assets and financial

liabilities (including those based on the contractual undiscounted payments) as at

31 December was as follows:

At 31 December 2022
Assets

Cash and cash eguivalents

Fixed deposit wilh maturity
over 3 months

Accounis receivable arising

from ihe ordinary course of

business of dealing in
securifies, fulures and
options contracts
Financial assels al FVPL
Financial assets at FVOCI
Reinsurance assels
Financial assets purchased
under resell agreement
Prepayments, deposils and
olher receivables
Financial assets al AC
Tax recoverable
Deposits with brokers

Amount due from branches of

the immediate holding
company

Liabiiities

Trade payable

Cther payables and accruals

Amount due to feliow
subsidiary

Borrowings

Tax payable

Leased liakilities

Noles issued

Carrying amoun!

Less than 3lo 12 Over
Cn demand 3 monihs months 1 year Undaled Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
4,809,508,750 - - - - 4,809,608,750
131,648,026 61,439,474 - - 143,087,500
2,673,101,366 66,709,156 87,762,739 530,823 - 2,828,104,083
660,649,376 - 1,264,858,172 4,116,814,159 10,808,181,014 16,880,603,721
- 552,137 753 1,182,768,160  12,741,326,127 1,566,253,531  16,042,485,571
- 351,604 911 - - - 351,604,911
- 203,495 808 - - - 203,495,808
237,906,849 120,757,489 60,342,858 - 27,938,898 446,048,094
- 544,249 749 802,168,460 1,242,116,508 - 2,688,634,718
- - 27,137,468 - - 27,137,468
30,177 - - - - 30,177
- 100,642,024 - - 100,642,024

8,381,198,518

2,161,244,915

3,616,578,331

18,100,787,618

12,402,373 ,443

44 562,182,825

Conlractual undiscounted cash flow

On demand
HK$

1,2686,734,852

Less than
1 year
HK$

116,583,685
797,745,032

55,974,118
14,631,277,548
51,012,111
76,720,189
4,499,959,932

1 1o & years
HK$

45,740,623
17,655,458,751

Undated
HK$

Total
HK$

1,383,318,317
797,745,032

55,974,118
11,631,277 ,546
51,012,111
122,460,812
22,155,419,683

Carrying
amount as af
31 December

HKS

1,383,318,317
1,055,899,433

55,074,118
11,586,785,407
54,012,111
109,302,517
21,005,325,053

1,266,734,852

17,229,272,583

17,701,200,374

36,197,207,619

36,337,616,866
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Financial risk management (continued)

At 31 December 2021
Assels

Cash and cash equivalents

Fixed deposit with maturity
over 3 menths

Accounls receivable arising
from the ordinary course of
business of dealing in
securities, futures and
oplions contracts

Financial assets at FVPL

Financial assets at FVOCI

Reinsurance asseis

Financial assets purchased
under resell agreement

Prepayments, deposils and
other receivables

Financial assets at AC

Tax recoverable

Deposits with brokers

Amounl due from branches of
the immediate holding
company

Liabilifles

Trade payable

Other payables and accruals

Amount due to fellow
subsidiary

Borrowlings

Tax payables

l.eased liabilities

Notes lssued

ABC internalional Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2622

Carrying amount

On demand
HK$

§,224,679,335

2,635,017,005
135,202,352

103,794,423

30,129

Less than
3 manths
HKS

114,508,371
1,955,898 341
66,073,839
363,048,816

68,403,151

181,280,789
674,661,861

120,826,910

3o 12
monihs
HK$

161,855,338

10,621,849
2,184,193,673
1,073,314,021

27,028,462
2,502,846,131
40,238,087

Over
1 year
HK$

141,069
6,000,178,378
4,582,562,006

3,339,525,358

Undated
HKS$

10,431,182,648
1,781,372,5627

31,269,896

Totat
HKS

6,224,579,335

161,855,338

2,760,285,324
20,706,655,190
7,506,322,393
363,048,816

68,493,151
343,373,570
6,617,033,350

40,238,087
30,129

128,826,910

9,008,623,334

3,556,789,078

5,000,097,461

13,922,406,751

$2,243,824,869

44,821,741,583

Coniractual undiscounfed cash flow

On demand
HK$

1.488,424,179

Less than
1 year
HKS

99,846,385
662,625,492

61,154,590
10,008,416,588
133,781,927
88,706,208
453,724,223

1 to 5 years
HKS

26,974,857
22,648,386,804

Undated
HKS

Total
HK$

1,588,270,564
682,625,492

61,154,599
10,008,416,588
133,761,927
115,881,165
23,102,111,027

Carrying
amount as al
31 December

HK$

1,688,270,564
897,959,767

61,154,509
9,976,675,391
133,761,927
82,560,107
21,553,230,378

1,488,424, 178

11,508,135,422

22,675,361,761

35,671,921,362

34,293,621,733

Note: Forthe contractual undiscounted cash flow for liabilities, the interest payable has

been deducted from other payables and accruals.

Insurance risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and
the uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. By the vary nature of an insurance

contract, this risk is random and therefore unpredictable.

The Group uses assumptions based on a mixture of internal and market data to measure its
claims loss. Internal data is derived mostly from the Group's claims reports and screening of
the actual insurance contracts carried out in prior years. The Group has reviewed the
individual contract and in particular the industries in which the insured companies operate
and the actual years of claims.

96




35

36

ABC International Holdings Limited
Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022

Financial risk management (continued)

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied to pricing and
provisioning, the principal risk that the Group faces under its insurance contracts is that the
actual claims and benefit payments exceed the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities.
This could occur because the frequency or severity of claims and benefits are greater than
estimated. Insurance events are random and the actual number and amount of claims and
benefits will vary from year to year from the estimate established using statistical techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance contracts, the smaller the
relative variability about the expected outcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio
is less likely to be affected by a change in any subset of the portfolio. The Group has
developed its insurance underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance risks
accepted and within each of these categories to achieve a sufficiently large population of
risks to reduce the variability of the expected outcome.

The Group uses several statistical methods to incorporate the various assumptions made in
order to estimate the ultimate cost of claims. The two more commonly used methods are the
chain ladder and the Bornhuetter-Ferguson methods.

Capital management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation of the
debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which include
amounts due to fellow subsidiaries, capital and reserves, which include issued share capital
and reserves, The Group's overall strategy remains unchanged throughout the year. The
management reviews the capital structure by considering the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. In view of this, the Group manages its overall capital
structure through the amounts due to fellow subsidiaries, payment of dividends and issuance
of share capital.

Three subsidiaries of the Group (the "Regulated Subsidiaries” ) are registered with the Hong
Kong Securities and Futures Commission (the "SFC"} to conduct respective regulated
activities in Hong Kong. The Regulated Subsidiaries are subject to liquid capital requirements
under the Hong Kong Securities and Futures (Financial Resources) Rules (“FRR") adopted
by the SFC. Under the FRR, the Regulated Subsidiaries must maintain its liquid capital
(assets and liabilities adjusted as determined by FRR) in excess of required liquid capital.

A subsidiary of the Group is a licensed insurer and is regulated by the Insurance Authority
{the “IA") and is required to comply with certain solvency requirements of the Hong Kong
Insurance Ordinance. Management of the licensed insurer subsidiary monitors the
subsidiary's solvency position to ensure it meets the requirements in accordance with the
Hong Kong Insurance Ordinance. The subsidiary has no non-compliance with the solvency
requirements imposed by the Hong Kong Insurance Ordinance during the year.

In addition, a subsidiary of the Group is an insurance intermediary and is regulated by the |A.
It is required to maintain a minimum paid-up capital of HK$300,000 at all times.

Management of the respective subsidiaries monitor the liquid capital, solvency position and
capital requirement of these subsidiaries to ensure they meet the requirements.
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37 Company-level statement of financial position

Note 2022 2021
HK$ HK$
ASSETS
Property and equipment 8,909,947 5,309,463
Right-of-use assets 42,441,670 55,291,946
Investments in subsidiaries 38 5,735,062,160 5,735,062,160
Deferred tax assets 1,512,758 2,309,860
Loans to subsidiaries 29,771,355,221 24,198,493,234
Amounts due from subsidiaries 1,102,953,096 840,555,485
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss 487,729,683 481,886,369
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 22,500,927 15,670,667
Tax recoverable - 12,246,902
Bank balances and cash 544 614,092 1,545,426,877
TOTAL ASSETS 37,697,079,554  32,893,253,064
LIABILITIES
Other payable and accruals 130,485,530 66,544,205
Lease liabilities 43,383,298 58,415,590
Loans from subsidiaries 17.500,276,918  16,888,007,749
Amounts due to subsidiaries 3,894,275,414 3,568,723,804
Tax payables 1,835,059 -
Deferred tax liabilities 3,027,016

Borrowings

TOTAL LIABILITIES

11,586,785,407

7,848,495,352

33,160,178,642

28,430,186,700

NET ASSETS 4,536,900,912 4,463,066,364
EQUITY

Share capital 4,113,392,450 4,113,392,450
Retained earnings 423,508,462 349,673,914
TOTAL EQUITY 30(b) 4,536,900,012 4 463,066,364

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on ¢ ¢ 42y 7024

fo -
D
Huang Haigin
Cao Yi %\0\

L L N S

Girectors



i
£
§
i

38

Investments in subsidiaries

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Flace of
incorporatior and
MName business
ABCI Securities Company Hong Kong
Limited
ABCI Insurance Company Hong Kong
Limited
ABC! Insurance Broker Hong Kong
Limited
Smarl Huge Investmenls Hong Kong
Limited
ABCI Capital Limited Hong Kong
ABCi Assels Management Hong Kong
Limited
ABCI Investment British Virgin
Management Limiled islands
Harbor Prosper (HK) Limited Hong Kong
Harbor Sure {HK) Limited Heng Kong
Harbor Bloom (HK) Limited Hong Kong
Inventive Giobal Invesiments British Virgin
Limited Islands
Silver Sure {BVI) Invesiments Brilish Virgin
Limited tslands
Smarl Pioneer Inc Limited Hong Kong
f.oving King Limited Hong Kong
Harmeny Glory Invesiment Hong Keng
Limiled
Smarler Path Limited Brilish Virgin
Istands
Double Colour Investment British Virgin
Limited Istands
Glorious Align Limited Brilish Virgin
Istands
Faithful Way Investment Hong Keng
Limiled
Cozy Pony Limited British Virgin
Istands
Heroic Day Limited British Virgin
Isfands
Viclorious Base Limited Brilish Virgin
islands
PR R EEIRAE PRC
Abundant Favour British Virgirt
Investments Limited islands
Greater Merchant Limited British Virgin
Islands
Creation Knight Limited British Virgin
Islands

Partictlar of
Issued capilal

HK$ 2,660,000,000
ordinary shares
HK$ 500,000,000

ordinary shares

HK$ 122,600,000
ordinary shares

HK$ 428,000,000
ordinary shares

HK$ 100,000,000
ordinary shares

HK$ 50,000,000
ordinary shares
US$1 ordinary shares
HK$ 25,600,000
ordinary shares
US$ 1 ordinary shares
LSS 1 ordinary shares

US$ 1 ordinary shares
US$ 1 ordinary shares

HK$ 1 ordinary share
HKS$ 1 ordinary shares

HK$ 1 ordinary shares
US$ 1 ordinary shares
US$ 1 ordinary shares
US§ 1 ordinary shares
US$ 1 orginary shares
USE 1 ordinary shares
US$ 1 ordinary shares
US$ 1 ordinary shares

RMB420,000,000

US$ 1 ordinary shares

US8% 1 ordinary
shares

US$ 1 ordinary
shares

89

Group's
effective
interest

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

1G0%

100%

100%

100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Interest
held
directly

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

106%

100%

interest
held
indirectly

160%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%

100%

100%

106%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Principal aclivifies

Provision of securities
brokerage services and
margin financing services

Provision of general
insurance services

Provision of insurance
brokerage services
Property investment
Advisory services on
corporate finance
Asset manragement
Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding
Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment helding

Investmeant helding
Invesiment helding

Invesiment helding

Invesiment holding

Investment holding

Invesiment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment helding

Investment holding

Investment helding

Investment helding
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Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Placa of
incorporation

Name and business

Enlightenment Rich Limited British Virgin

Istands

Dynamic Move Investmentis British Virgin
Limited Islands

Express Success Limited British Virgin

: Islands

ABCI Innovalive Investments Cayman

Islands
Ever Thriving Limited British Virgin
Islands
Top Surge Investments Limited British Virgin
Islands
Excel Merchant Limiled Brifish Virgin
Islands

Start New Limited Hong Kong

FIRERS (RE) HEERLE PRC

RIETBRAEIERAT PRC

R EY) kel PRC
BIRLNE)

TREG (BH) WBESER PRC
HRAE] (formerly known as
RIRERGREE AR
=i}

PAERRE L EERAE) PRC

RINSAEEERREAS PRC

TR (e BIRAT PRC

FRRRERIGRER PRC
B EIRGL

TEREFREHE () BIRAE PRC

RIVEFGHEEE (TSR & PRC
fRLYE] {formerly known as 32
REF () HEERER
i)}

FURARE (R IvEESENE PRC
IREE)

TRHRBIR (1L3) 1RAIRAT PRC

FARBERRASIREWEIR PRG
&

Particular of
issued capital

US$ 1 ordinary
shares

USS$ 1 ordinary
shares

USS 1 ordinary
shares

USs 1 ordinary
shares

USS 1 ordinary
shares

US$% 1 ordinary
shares

U8$ 1 ordinary
shares

HKS 1 ordinary
shares
RMB1,550,000,000

RMB1,000,000,000

RMB100,006,000

RMBS0,000,000

RMB200,000,000
RMB100,000,000
RMB100,000,0C0

RMB150,100,000

RMB608,000,000

RMB10,000,000

RMB100,000,000

RMB1,606,000,000

RMB755,252,804

100

Group's
effective
interest
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
£00%

100%

100%

70%

100%

160%

160%

100%

100%

1%

100%

100%

100%

Interest
held
directly

106%
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Inferest
held
indirectly
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

70%

100%

160%

160%

160%

160%

51%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activifies

investment holding

investment holding

fnvesiment hoiding

investment hoiding

investment holding

inveslment holding

Investment holding

Investment helding

Investment and financial
consultancy

investment holding and
assel management

Investment and financial
consuitancy

Fund management

investment and financial
consultancy

Financtal technology
service

investment and financial
consultancy

Investment and financial
consultancy

Investrment and financial
consultancy

Investment and financial
consuitancy

Fund management

Invesimeni holding

Fund management
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Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

The total non-controlling interest as at 31 December 2022 is HK$109,048,677 (2021;
HK$ 148,273,442).

Cash and short-term deposits of HK$1,675,630,553 (2021: HK$1,201,693,327) are held in
PRC and subject to local exchange controi regulations. These local exchange control
regulations provide for restrictions on exporting capital from the country, other than through
normal dividends.

Comparative figures
Certain comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to current year's presentation.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2022

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments standards, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2022
and which have not been adopted in these financial statements. These developments
include the following which may be relevant to the Group.

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

HKFRS 17, Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023

Amendments fo HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statement 2, 1 January 2023
Disclosure of accounting policies

Amendments to HKAS 8, Accounting policies, changes in accounting 1 January 2023
estimates and errors: Definition of accounting estimates

Amendments to HKAS 12, Income taxes: Deferred tax refated to 1 January 2023
assels and liabilities arising from a single transaction

Amendments to HKAS 1, Classification of liabifities as current or non- 1 January 2024
current

Amendments to HKAS1, Non-current liabilities with covenants 1 January 2024

Amendments to HKFRS 18, Lease liabilily in a sale and leaseback 1 January 2024
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Poss'EbIe impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these
developments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has identified
some aspects in the new standard which may have a significant impact on the consclidated
financial statements. Further details of the expected impact from HKFRS 17 /nsurance
Contracts are discussed below.

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

HKFRS 17 was issued in January 2018 as replacement for HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts. It
requires a current measurement model where estimates are re-measured each reporting
period. Contracts are measured using the building blocks of:

- discounted probability-weighted cash flows;

- an explicit risk adjustment; and

- a contractual service margin ("CSM”") representing the unearned profit of the contract
which is recognised as revenue over the coverage period,

The standard allows a choice between recognising changes in discount rates either in the
statement of profit or loss or directly in other comprehensive income. The choice is likely to
reflect how insurers account for their financial assets under HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments.

An optional, simplified premium allocation approach is permitted for the liability for the
remaining coverage for short duration contracts, which are often written by non-life insurers.

The Group is currently assessing the impact of the standard upon adoption.
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